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Particulars Note No
30lun€ 2024

As at
3l Marrh 2024

ASSETS

Fioancialasrett
Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Derivative financial instruments

Trade receivable5

Loans

lnvestments

Other financialassets

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

55.72

0.15

8.33

23.97

85,283.20

2,6s6.0s
284.51

63.85

0.15

11.66

13.36

79,300.75

1,938.57

284.01

Totalfinancial assets 88,312.93 a\612.42

Non-finantialassets
Current tax assets {net)
Deferred tax assets (net)

Property, plant and equipment

lntangible assets under development

Other lntangible assets

Other non-fi nancial assets

12

72

13

13

13

14

32.01

52.15

84.32

0.66

33.47

23.29

31.09

50.94

87.50

0.87

35.36

8.91

Total Non-financial assets 225.90 214.67

Totalassets 88,538.83 81,827.09

LIAEILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Financialliabilities
Derivative fi nancial instruments

Payables

Trade payables

1

15

Total outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total outstanding dues to creditors other than micro enterprises and small

Other payablej

Total outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total outstanding dues to creditors other than micro enterprisea and small

Debt securities

Borrowings (other than debt securities)

Deposits

Otherfi nancial liabilities

15

11

18

19

3.12

73.45

54.42

29,434.61

43,716.30
196.15

221.05

0.83

57.61

82.75

26,645.33

42,299.73

184.26

234.14

Total financial liabilities 73,700.50 69,504.55

Non-financial liabilities
Current tax liabilitie5 (net)

Provisions

Other non-fi nancial liabilities

52.17

43.18

22.91

2s.93

35.64

Total Non financial liabilities 7t4.42 88.94

EQUITY

Equity share capital
Other equity

22

23

7,819.58

6,900.33

6,712.16

5,321.34

Totalequity 14,7t9.91 12,233.50

Total liabilities and equity 88,538.83 8r,427.O9

P\rnet 22 !!ly 2024
Company Secretary
FCS: F10094 DIN:01361110
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Particulars Note No
Period ended
30lune 2024

Period ended
l0lune 2023

Revenue trom Operations
lnterest income

Fees and commission income

Net gain on fair value changes

Sale of services

lncome on derecognised (assigned) loans

Other operating income

24

2s

26

21

28

29

2,063.54

56.19

50.70

22.9s

2.71

11.96

1,666.95

33.08

35.62

16.47

1_44

3.59
Total Revenue from operations 2,108.65 7,763.25

Other lncome 30 0.08 0 13

2,208.11 1,763.38

Expen5es

Finance costs

Fees and commission expense

lmpairment on fi nancial in5truments

Employee benefits expense

Depreciation and amortisation

Other expenses

31

32

33

34

13

35

1,398.76

2.91

10.04

113.42

9.91

43.15

1,062.1S

2.91

6.74

174.24

9.59

41-41

TotalExpenses 1,S78.85 1,217.t4
Profit belore tax 629.88 s26.24

Tax expense
Current tax

Deferred tax credit

148.69

1.421

140.09

(7s.5s)

Totaltax expense t2 147.27 64.44

Profit after tax 482.51 451.80

Other Comprehensive lnaome

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Re measurement Bains/(losses)on defrned benefit plans

lncome Tax impact on above

Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Re-measurement gains on lnvestment measured at FVOCI

lncome Tax impact on above

0.84

(0.21)

Other comprehensive income for the period (net of tax) 0.63

Total comprehensive income for the period 4A3.24 461.80

Earnings per equity share

(Face value per 5hare { 10)

Basic ({)
Diluted ({)

36

35

0.62

0.52

0.69
0.69

Pune: 22luly 2024

/<6
JA'

Gaurav Kalani

Ctief Financial Officer

$rtlvt,

Company Secretary
FCS: F10094
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Director
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Bajaj Housing Finance timited
Special Purpose Interim Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 30 June 2024

{1 in crore)

Particulars
Period ended

30 rune 2024

Period ended

30 June 2023

Balance at the beginning of the period

Changes in equity share capital during the period (refer.note no. 22(a))

6,712.76

1,107.42

6,111.16

Balance at the end ofthe period 7,819.58 6,712.!6

Particulars

Reserves and surplus Other
Cornprehensive

lncome on Debt

instrument
through OCI

Totalother
equitySecurities

Premium

Statutory
reserve in

terms of 29C

of NHB Act

Retained

earnings

Share options
outstanding

account

aalance as at 1April2024
Profit after tax

Other comprehensive income (net oftax)
Total

Transfer to statutory reserves in terms of
section 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

Add: lssue of equity shares to Holding

Company

Add: Share based payment to employee

837 -72 963.76 3,719.31

482.61

0.s3

0.63

5,521.34
482.61

0.63

437.72 953.76 4,20L.94 1,16 6,004.58

892.48

3.27

492.44
3.27

Balance as at 30.,une 2024 t,730.2O 963.76 4,20t.94 3.27 6,900,33

ll. Other equity
For the period ended 30lune 2024

<r,&ozt.
umesh s. Abhy.nkat
Partnet
Membership No.:113053

({ in crore)

(< in crore)

On behalf of the goard of Diredors

Particulars

Reserves and Surplus Other
Comptehensive

ln€ome on Debt

instrument
through OCI

Totalother
equitYSecurities

Premium

statutory
reServ€ in

terms of 29C

of NHB A.t

Retained

earningS

Share options
outstanding

aacount

Bal.nce as at 1April2023

Other comprehensive income (net oftax)
Total

Transfer to statutory reserves in terms of
section 29c ofthe NHB Act, 1987

437.72 6t7.51 2,33s.80
461.80

3,791.03
461.80

a37.72 617.51 2,797.60 4,252.43

Balance as at 30lune 2023 a37.72 6t7.51 2,197.60 4,2s2.83

For the eriod ended 30rune 2023

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the special purpose interim tinancial statements

As per our report oi even date
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Bajaj Housing tinance timited

Statem€nt of Cash Flows lor the period ended 30 June 2024

({ in crore)

Particulars
30lune 2024

Period ended
30lune 2023

(2,053.s4)

9.91

10.04

1,398.76

3.27

o.26

{19.s6)

\2.7r1
(s0.70)

529.88

{1,666.95)

9.69

6.14

1,052.1S

(0.0s)

(12.19)

17.441

(3s.62)

526.24

(84.3e)

1,992.U

23.10

(1,183.ss)

(117.43)

1,605.31

25.O4

(914.29)

(s,965.62)

(1.17)

(14.38)

16.24

(27.93)

(11.10)

7.@

(4.40)

747.aO

(10.56)

14.84

(s.s6)

0.36

(4,192.84)

1.05

(1.70)

12.46

{2s.73)

53.25

2.84

8.79

599.63

(s,263.s8)

(123.371

(3,s32.61)

(88.54)

(5,386.95) (3,621.25)

(4.2s)

(0.ss)

(r3,294.621

12,644.OO

(2,099.48)

2,099.48

24.66

(5.s8)

0.50

{ 1.69)

(8,608.69)

8,059.11

13.41

(625.41) (s33.94)

1,999.90

9,891.27

(4,303.28)

(1,s87.8r.)

8.57

{3.43)

6,941.12

12,t61.781

1t112.971

o.82

(3.4s)

6,OOs.22 4,563.94

Fq

t.

It.

l7.t4l
63.86

508.75

93.88

56.72 602.63

lnterest income

Depreciation and amortisation

lmpairment on fi nancial instruments

Finance Costs

Share based payment expenses

Net loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Service fees for management ofassigned portfolio ofloans

lncome on derecognised (assi8ned) loans

Nat Bain on fair value chan8es

Cash inflowfrom interest on loans

Cash inflow from receivables ofl assignment of loans

Cash outflow towards finance cost

cash generated from operations before working capital changea

working capital chanses:

Cash flow from operatinE activitieg

Prolit before tax

Adiustments for:

lncome taxes paid {net of refunds)

Net cash used in operating activities (l)

Decrease in Bank balances otherthan cash and cash equivalents
(lncrease) in trade receivables

Decrease in other receivables

(lnc.ease)in loans

(lncrease)/ decrease in other financialassets

(lncrease) in other non-financial assets

lncrease in trade payables

(Decrease) in other payables

lncrease / (decrease) in other fi na ncial lia bilities

lncrease in provisions

lncrease / (decrease) in other non-financial liabilities

Cash flow from investing adivities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Sale ofproperty, plant and equipment

Purchase ofintangible assets and intangible assets under development

Purchase ofinvestments measured under FWPI

Sale ofinvestment5 measured under FWPL

Purchase ofinvestments measured under amortised cost

Sale of investments measured under amortised cost

lnterest received on investments

Net cash generated from / (used) ln investlnt activities (ll)

Cash {low from financint activities

lssue ofequity share capital (including securities premium)

Proceeds from long term borrowings

Repaymenls lowards lonB lerm borrowrngs

short term borrowinBs {net)

Deposits lother than public deposits) (net)

Payment of lease liability

Net cash tenerated from financiry activities (lll)

I 
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (l+ll+llll

I 
Ca5h and ca\h equrvalerts at lhe beginn'rg oi lhc perrod

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

6
ffi

\tf- /s,W
t0

[.

(r



Notes

The above statement ofcash flows ha5 been prepared under the lndirect method as set out in Indian Accounting standard 7'Statement of

cash flows.

Refer note no- 42 for change in liabilities arising from flnancing a.tivities.

Cash receipt and payment for borrowings in which the turnover is quick, the amounts are large, and the maturities are short are defined as

short term borrowings and shown on net basis. Such items include comme..ial papers, cash credit, overdraft facility, working capital

demand loan and triparty repo dealing and settlement. All other borrowings are defined as long term borrowinSs-

Components of cash and cash equivalents:
(l in crore)

As per our repoat of even date On behall of the Board ol Directors

Bajaj Housing Finance Limited

Statement of cash flows lor the period ended 30lune 2024 (Contd.)

For G. D. Apte & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 100515W

For (handelwalJain & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.i 105049W

AtulJain

ManaginB Director

DIN:09561712

w

Particulars Period ended

30June 2024

Period ended
30 June 2023

Cash and cash equivalents comprises of:
Cash on hand

Balances with banks:

ln current account5 56.12 602 63

Total 56.72 602.63

N.

Chairman

DIN:0001451

0155015

[Jmesh S. Abhyankar

Partner

Membership No.: 113053

shailesh shah

Partner

Membership No.:033632

Gaurav Kalani

Chief Financial OfIice.

Pune: 22luly 2024

Atul Patni

Company Secretary
FCS: F10094

Anami N Roy

Director

DIN:0136111
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Saiai Housing Finanre Limited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financlalstatements forthe perlod ended 30June 2024

1. Corporateinformation

The Company (earlier known as'Baraj Financial Solutrons Limited') (Corporate lD No.i U65910PN2008P1"C1322281 was incorporated as a subsidiary
of Bajaj Finserv Limited ('BFS') on 13 June 2008, is a company limited by shares and domiciled as well as having its operations in lndia. The Company
was acquired by Bajaj Finance timited (BFt) from BFS in November 2014 to conduct housinE flnance buslness in a dedicated subsidiary company
and accordingly the Company's name was changed to Bajaj Housing Finance Limited (BHFt)on 14 November 2014. lt got registered with National
HousinS Bank ('NHB') as a non deposit taking HousinS Finance Company vide certiflcate no 09.0127.15 on 24 September 2015. BHFt is a 100%

subsidiary of BFL and started its ope6tion ln financialyear 2017-18 (FY2018). The Non convertible debentures (NCD5) ofthe Company are listed on
the Bombay Stock Exchange (BS€), lndia. The company has a diversified lending model and focuses on five broad categories viz: (i) home loans, {ii)
loan against property, (iii) lease rental discounting, (iv) developer financing, and (vl unsecured loans. The Company has its re8istered office at
Akurdi, Pune, Maharashtra, lndia and its principal place of business is at sth floor, 82 Building, Cerebrum lT Park, Kalyani Nagar, Pune, Maharashtra,
lndia. The Company has been classifled as NBFC- UL (upper layer) by RBI as part of its 'Scale Based Regulation', since 30 September 2022.

The special purpose interim financial statements were subject to review and recommendation of Audit Committee and approval of Board of
Directors. On 22July 2024, Board of Directors ofthe Company approved the specialpurpose interim financialstatements.

2. Basis ol preparation

The Special Purpose lnterim Financial Statements as at and for the quarter ended 30 iune 2024 have been prepared on an accrual and going

concern basis in lccordance with lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) 34'lnterim Financial Reporting' as prescribed in the Companies (indian

AccountinS Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time and notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") along with
other relevant provisions of the Act, the updated Master Direction - Non-BankinS Financial Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Eank)

Directions, 2021, RBV2OaO 21/73 DOR.FlN.HFC.CC.No.120/O3.1O.116/2O2G21. dated 17 February, 2021 as amended ('the RBI Marter Directions'),

the updated Master Direction - Reserve Bank of lndia (Non Banking Flnancial Company - Scale 8a5ed Regulation) Directions, 2023 as amended
from time to time , notification for lmplementation of lndian Accounting Standard vide circular RBI/2019-20/170 DOR(NBFC).

CC.PD.No.109/22.10.106/ 2O19-2O dated 13 March 2020 {'RBl Notification for lmplementation of lnd AS') and other applicable RBI

circulars/notiflcations. The Company uses accrual basis of accounting except in case of significant uncertainties.IRefer note no. 4.1(i)l

The special purpose interim financial statements are presented in lndian Rupee (lNR) which is also the functional currency of the Company, in

denomination of crore rounded off to two decimal places as permitted by sch€dule lll to the Act. The special purpose interim flnanaial statements

have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for ce(ain financial instruments that are measured at fair vaiue.

3.

The special purpose interim financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the Management is satitfied that the Company shall be

able to continue its business for the foreseeable future and no material uncertaintv exists that may cast significant doubt on Eoin8 concern

assumption. ln making this assessment, the ManaSement har considered a wide ran8e of lnformation relating to oresent and future conditions,

including future projections of profitability, cash flows and capital resources.

Presentation of speaial purpose lnterlm fi nancial statemenls

The Company presents its special purpose interim balance sheet in the order of liquidity.

fhe Company prepares and presents its Special Purpose lnterim Balance Sheet, Special Purpose lnterim Statement of Profit and Loss and Special

Purpose lnte.im Statement of changes in Equity in the format prescribed by oivision lll of Schedule lll to the Act. The Special P.rpo5e lnterim

Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of lno AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flcws'. The special Furpose

interim financial statement have been prepared by the management of the Compary for the purpose of preparation of r€stated firancial

information which is to be included in the Red Herring Prospectus ("RHP" or the "Offer Documents") prepar-^d by the Company in connection wlth

its proposed lnitial Public ofier ("lPO")

The Company generally reports financial assets and financial liabilities on a gross basis in the Balance Sheet. They are oflset and reported net only

where it has legally enforceable ri8l.t to offset the recognised amou:lts and the Company intends to ei(her settle on a net basis or to realise tl"e

asset and settle the liability simultaneou5ly as permitted by lnd A5. Similarty, the Company offsets incomes and expenses and reporls the same on a

net ba5:s where the netting off reflects the substanae of the transaction or other events as permitted bY lnd AS,

Accountlnt estlmates, j!d8ement5 and asssumptions

The preparation of the Company's special purpose interim financial statementi requires Management to make use of estimates and judgements. ln

view of the inherent uncertainties and a level of subjectivity involved in measrrrement of items, it is possible that the outcomes in the s{rbsequent

financialyears could differ from thole on which the ManaSement's estimates are based. Ac.ounting estimates and judSement5 are used in various

line items in the special pu.pose lnterim f:nancial statemenls for e.8.:

- Business modelassessment (Refer note no.4.3.(i))
- lnrpakment of financial issets (Refer note no. 4.3.(i), 9, 50)

- Provisions and other contingent liabilities (Refer note no- 4 7 and 411

- Provision for tar expenses {Refer note no.4.4}
o

\t 81,

sg3e9



4.

Eajaj Housing Finance l-imited

Notes to SperialPurpose lnterim fina nc ia I statements {o. the period ended 30 June 2024 {contd.l

Interest on financial assets subsequently measured at {ak value through profit or loss (FVTPL} is recognised at the contractual rate of interest

4.2

Summary of material accouniinS policies

This note provides a list of the material accountinB policies adopted in the preparation of these special purpose interim financial statements. These

policies have been consistently applied to all the periods/ year presented, unless otherwise stated.

Delayed Payment interest (Penal interest and the like) are levied on customer! for deiay in repayments/ non payment of contractual cashflows is

recognised on realisation.

4.1 Revenue from operations
(i) lntere,t income

The Company recognises interest income using efrective interest rate (EIR) method as per lnd AS 109'Financial lnstruments'on allfinancial assets

subsequently measured under amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). The Company reco8nises interest income

byapplyingthe EIR tothegross carryingamount offinancialassetsotherthan credit-impaired assets.

(ii) Revenue lrom operations otherthan interest income

The Company recognises revenue from contracts with customers (other than financial arsets to which lnd AS 109 - 'Financial instruments' is

applicable) based on a comprehensive assessment model as set out in lnd AS 115 - 'Revenue from contracts with customers.

(a) Fees and commission income

The Company recognises:

service and administration charSes on completion ofcontracted service;
- bounce charge5 on realisation;
- fees on value added se.vices and products on delivery ofservices and products to the customer;
- distribution income on completion ofdistribution ofthird-party products and services; and
- income on loan foreclosure and prepayment on realisation.

(b) Net gain on rairvalue changer

The Company recognises gains/loss on fair value change of financial assets measured at FWPL. Realised gains on derecognition of financial asset

measured at FVTPI and FVOCI on net basis.

(c) Sale of servicei

The Company, on de recognition of financial assets where a right to service the derecognised financialassets is retained, recognises the fair value

of future service fee income and Service obligations cost on net basis as service fee income/ expense in the statement of proflt and loss and,

cofiespondingly creates a service asset/ liability in balance sheet. Any subsequent change in the fair value of service asset/ liability is recognised as

seavice income/ expense in the period in which it occurs- The embedded interest component in the service asset / liability is recogni5ed as interest

income/ expense in line with lnd AS 109 'Financial instruments'.

(d) lncome on derecognised (assigned) loans

The Company, on de'recognition of financial assets under the direct assignment transactions, recognises the right of excess interest spread (ElS)

which is difference between interest on the loan portfolio assigned and the applicable rate at which the direct assignment is entered into with the
assi8nee. The Company records the discounted value of scheduled cash flow of the future El5, entered into with the assignee, upfront in the
statement of profit and loss. Any subsequent increase or decrease in the fair value of future EIS is recognised in the period in which it occurs. The

embedded interest component in the future EIS is recognised as interest income in line with lnd AS 109 - 'Financial instruments'.

(e) Othe. operatint in.ome

The Company recognises recoveries against wrinen off financial assets on realisation. Any other operating income is recognised on completion of
service.

Erp€nses

(il Finance Cost

Eorrowing costs on financialliabilities are recognised usingthe EIR method as per lnd A5109'Financiallnstruments'.

(ii) Fees and cornmission erpenses

Fees and comrnission expenses which are not directty linked to the.sourcing of financialassets, such as fees payable for managem;nt of ponfolio,
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual basis.

a/,
ffiW



Baiaj Housing Finance limited

Notes to SpcialPurpose lnterim ,inancial statem€nts Ior th€ period ended:i0 June 2024 {Contd.)

4. Summary ofmaterial acaounting poliaies (contd.)

4.3 Financialinsttuments

Recognition of fi nan.ial lnstruments

All financial instruments are recognised on the date when the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions of the financial instruments

For tradable securities, the Company recognises the financial instrumerits on settlement date.

(il Flnancial arrets

lnitial measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fak value adjusted for incremental transaction costs and income that are directly attributable to the
acquisition ofthe financialasset except for following:
- Financial assets measured at FVTPI which are recognised at fair vatue; and transaction cost are adiusted to profit and loss statement.
'Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component (as defined in lnd AS 115) are recorded at transaction price

Classilication and Subs€quent meaJurement

Forthe purpose of classification, financialassets are classified into three categories as per the Company's Board approved policy

a) Debt instruments at amortised cost

b) Debt instruments at FVOCI

c) Debt in5truments at FVTPI

The Classification depends on the contractual terms of the €ash flows of the financial assets (SPPI) and Company's business model for managing

financial assets \rhich are explained below

Buslness Model asseggment

The Company has put in place its Board approved policies for determination of the business model. These policies consider whether the objective

of the business model, at initial recognition, is to hold the financial asset to collect its contractual cash flows or, dually, to sell the financial asset

and collect the contractual cash flows. The Company determines its business model that best reflects how it manages groups of financial assets to
achieve its business objective. The Company's business model is not assessed on an inst.ument-by-instrument basis, but at a higher level of
aggregated portfolios.

SPPlAssessment

The Company assesses the contractual terms of the financial asrets to identify whether they meet the SPPI test

ln making this assessment, the Compaoy considers whether the contractual cash flows represent sole payments of principal and interest which

means that whether the cash flows are consistent with a basic lending arrangement i.e. interest includes only consideration for the time value of
money, credit risk, other basic lending risks and a profit margin that is consistentwith a basic lending arrangement. Principalfor the purpose ofthis
test refers to the fair value ofthe financial asset at initial recognition.

a) Debt instruments at amortised cost

The Company measures its debt instruments like Loans, certain debt instruments at amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
. The asset is held within a business model of collecting contractual cash flows; and

'Contractualtermsoftheassetgiveriseonspe.ifieddatestocashflowsthatareSolePaymentsofPrincipalandlnterest(SPPI)ontheprincipal
amount outstandinP.

After initial measurement, such financialassets are subsequently measured at amortised cost on Effective lnterest Rate (ElR). The expected credit

loss IECLI calculation for debt instruments at amortised cost is erDlained in subsequent notes in this section-

The Company may enter into followinB transa€tions without affecting business modelof the Company:

considering the economic viability of carrying the delinquent portfolios on the books of the Company, it may enter into immaterial and infrequent

transactions to sell these portfolios to banks and/or asset reconstruction companies.

' Assignment and sale of Non'NPA transactions which are infrequent and below threshold provided by management.

b) Debt instrument5 at FVOCI

The Company subsequently classifies its debt instruments as FVOCI, only if both ofthe following criteria are met:
. The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

' Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely Payments of Principal and lnterest (SPPI) on the
principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments included within the FVOCI category are measured at each reporting date at fair valt]e with such chanBes beinE recognized in the
Other Comprehensive lncome iOCl). The interest income on these assets are recognised in profit or loss. The ECL calculation for debt instruments at
FVOC|is explained in subsequent notes inthis section.

Debt instruments such as mortgage loans portfolio where the Company periodically resorts to partially selling the loans by way of assignment to
willing buyers are classified as FVOCI.

On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified fiom other comprehensive income to profit or

AT

Mutlta

loss
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Baiaj Housing Finance l-imited

Notes to SpecialPurpose lnterim linancial statements tor the period ended 30Jun€ 2024 (Contd.)

4. Summary ofmaterial accounting poli.ies (contd.)

c) Debt instruments at FWP[:

The Company operates a trading portlolio as a part of its treasury strategy and classifies its debt instruments which are held for tradinB under
FVTPL cate8ory. As a part of its hedging strategy, the Company enters into derivative contracts and classifies such contracts under FWPL.

lnterest incomes is recorded in Statement of Profit and toss according to the terms of the contract, Gains and losses on changes in fair value of debt
instruments are recognised on net basis through profit or loss.

Derecognition of Financial fusets:

Ihe Company derecognises a financialasset (or, where applicable, a pan of a financial asset)when:

a) The riSht to receive cash flows from the asset has expired such as repayments in the financialasset, sale ofthe financial asset etc.; or
b) The Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full

without material delay to a third party under an assignment arrangement and the Company has transterred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset. Once the asset is derecognised, the Company does not have any continuing involvement in the 5ame. A write-off of a

financial asset constitutes a de-recognition event.
Oerecognition in case of Direct Assignment

The Company transfers its financial assets through the partial assignment route and a.cordingly derecognises the transferred portion as it neither
has any continuing involvement in the same nor does it retain any control. lf the Company retain5 the right to se.vice the financial asset, it
recognises either a servicing asset or a servicing liability for that servicing contract. A service liability in respect of a service is recognised if the
present value of fee to be received is not expected to compensate the Company adequately fo. performing the service. lfthe present value of fees

to be received is expected to be more than adequate compensation for the servicing, a service asset is recognised for the servicing right at an

amount determined on the basis of an allocation ofthe carrying amount of the larger financialasset.

Write off
Einancial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has no rea5onable expectation of recovery basis past

trends. where the amount to be written off is greater than the accumulated loss allowance, the difference is recorded as an expense in the period

of write ofl, Any subsequent .ecoveries against such loans are credited to statement of profit and loss. The Company has Board approved policy on

write off and one time settlement of loans.

lmpairment on financial asseB:

The Company follows a staging methodology for ECt computation. Financial assets where no signifi€ant increase in credit risk has been observed

are considered to be in 'stage 1'for which a 12 month ECL is recognised. Financial assets that are considered to have significant increase in credit

risk are considered to be in 'stage 2'and those which are in default or for which there it an obiective evidence of impairment are considered to be

in 'stage 3'. life time ECL is recognised for stage 2 and stage 3 financial assets.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between:
. The carrying amount (measured at the date of derecognition) and
. The consideration received (incloding any new aaset obtained less any new liability assumed) is reco8nised in profit or loss.

Stage 1 (12-month ECL) is provided basis the default events that are likely to occur in the next 12 months from the reporting date. Stage 2 and stage

3 (lifetime €CL) is p.ovided for basis allpossible default events likelyto occur during the life ofthe financialinstrument.
Financial assets are written off in full, when there is no.ealistic prospect of recovery. The Company may applv enforcement a.tivitier to.prtain
qualifying flnancial assets written off.

A) Generol Approoch

Expected credit losses ('ECL') are recognised for applicable financial assets held under amortised cost, debt instruments measured at FVOCI, and

certain loan commitments as per the Board approved policy.

vlr-
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Bajaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to SpecialPurpose lnterim tinancial statements for the period end€d 30lune 2024 (contd.)

4. Summary ol material a.counting policies (contd.)

Treatment ofthe different stages otfinancialassets and the methodology ofdetermiflation of ECI

The measurement of risk of defaults under stage 2 is computed on homogenous portfolios, generally by nature of loans, tenors, underlying

collateral, geographies and borrower profiles. The default risk is assessed LrsinB PD (probability of default) derived from past behavioural
trends of default across the identified homogenous portfolios. These past trends factor in the past customer behavioural trends, credit
transition probabilities and macroeconomic conditions. The assessed PDs are then aligned considering future economic conditions that are

determined to havea bearingon ECL.

Without significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition {stage 1)

ci Credit impaired (stage 3)

The Company recoSnises a financial asset to be credit impaired and in stage 3 by conridering relevant objective evidence, primarily whether
- Contractual payments of either prin€ipal or interest are past due for more than 90 days;

The loan is otherwise considered to be in default.

Restructured loans where repayment terms are renegotiated as compared to the original contracted term5, due to significant credit distress

ofthe borrower are classified as credit impaired. Such loans are upgraded to stage 1 if'
. The loan which was restructured is not in delault for a period till repayment of 10% of principal outstanding or 12 months, whichever is later;

and
. Other loans ofsuch customer are not in default during this period.

bt Significant increase in credit risk (stage 2)

Loan accounts where either principal and/or interest are past due for more than 90 days along with all other loans of such customer, continue

to be classified as 5tage 3, till overdue across all loan accounts are cleared.

loans where one time compromise settlement is offered to the customer to close their loan accounts with certain relaxation and waiver of
charges/interest/ principal are classified as sta8e 3 assets.

The Company conside.s loan accounts which are overdue for more than or equal to 31 day but up to 90 days as on the reporting date as an

indication of significant increase in credit risk. Additionally, for mortgage loans, the Company recognises stage 2 based on other indicators

such as frequent delays in payments beyond due dates.

ri

q.l Measurement of ECL

The Company has calculated ECL using three main components: a probability of default (PD), a loss given default (LGD) and the exposure at

default (EAD). ECI- is calculated by multiplying the PD, tG0 and EAD and adjusted for time value of money using a rate which is a reasonable

approrimation of ElR.

- Probobility of defoult (PD)

PD is the likelihood that a loan will not be repaid and will fall into default. Determination of PD is covered above for each stages of ECI i.e.

For assets whiah are in staSe 1, a 12 month PD is conridered, for stage 2 and 3 lifetime PD is required.

Exposure ot defoult (EAD)

EAD represents the expected outstanding balance at defauh, taking into aacount the repayment of principal and interest from the balanae

sheet date to the date ofdefault together with any expected drawdowns ofcommitted facilities.

Loss Given Defoult (LGD)

[GD represents expected losses on the EAD given the event of default, taking into account, among other attributes, the mitigatinB effed
of collateral value at the time it is expected to be realised and the time value of money. lt is expressed as percentage of outstandinB at the
time ofdefault.

The assessment of credit risk and estimation of ECL are unbiased and probability weighted. lt incorporates all information that is relevant

includinB information about past events, cu(ent conditions and current profile ofcustomers. Additionally, forecasts offuture macro situations
and economic conditions are considered as part of forward economic Buidance (FEG) model. Forward looking economic scenarios determined
with reference to external forecasts of economic parameters that have demonstrated a linkage to the perfotmance of our portfolios over a

period of time have been applied to dete.mine impact of macro economic factors. ln addition, the estimation of ECL takes into account the

time value of money.

ECt resuking from default events that are possible in the next 12 months are recognised for financial assets in stage 1. toan wil, fall under
stage one if the DPD is up to 30 days. The Company has ascertained default possibilities on past behavioural trends witnessed for each

homogenous portfolio using behavioural analysis and other performance indicators, determined statistically.

The Company recalibrates above components of its ECL model on a periodical basis by using the available incremental and recent
information as well as assessing changes to its statistical techniques for a granular estimation of ECL.

A more detailed description ofthe methodology used for ECL is covered in the'credlt risk'section of note no. 50
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Bajai Housing finance timited

Notesto SpecialPuDose lnterim linancial statements for the period end€d 30June 2024 (Contd.)

4. summary of material accounting policies (contd.)

e) EcL on undrawn commitments

Expected credit loss on undrawn loan commitment is the present value o{ the difference between :

contractualcash Ilow that aredue, ifthe holderotthe loan commitment drau/n down the loan and
'the cash flow that the entity expects to receive if the loan is drawn down.

Expected credit losses on loan commitments shall be consistent with its expectations of drawdowns on that loans commitment i.e. it shall
contider the expected portion of the loan commitment that are expected to be drawn down within 12 months of the reponing date when
estrmatrng 12 month expected credit losses.

B) Sinplified Approoch

The Company follows 'simplified approach/ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables'that do not contain
significant financing component. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk.
Rather, it recognises impairment loss ailowance based on lifetime ECLS at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The

Company u5es a provision matrix to determine impairment los! allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables and other financial assets,

The provision matrix is based on its histo.ically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and other financial
assets and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated for
changes in the forward looking estimates.

subsequent measurement:

After initial recognition, the Company subsequently measures all financial liabilities at amortised cost usinS the EIR method, unless Company is

required to measure liabllities at fair value through profit or loss such as derivative liabilities. Any gains or losses arising on derecognition of
liabilities are recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition:

The company derecognises a financial liability when the obligation under the liability is dischareed, cancelled or expired through repayments or

(iii) Derivative Financial lnstruments

The Company enters into interest rate swapg (derivative tina ncial instruments)to manage its exposure to interest rate risk.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value

at each balance sheet date. The re5ulting gain/loss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss immediately unless the derivative is designated

and is effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in the statement of profit and loss depends on the nature of
the hedge relationship. The Company designates derivativesas hedges ofthefair value ofreco8nised liabilities (fair value hedges).

(ii) Financial liabilities

At the inception of a hed8e relationship, the Company formally desi8nates and documents the hedge relationship to which the Company wishes to
apply hedge accounting and the risk management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge. The documentation includes the Company's

risk management objective and strategy for undertaking hedge, the hed8inB / economic relationship, the hedged item or transaction, the nature of
the risk being hedged, hedge ratio and how the Company would assess the eflectiveness of changes in the hedging instrument's fair value in

offsetting the exposure to changes in the hedged item's fair value attributable to the hedged risk- Such hedges are expected to be hi8hly effective in

achieving offsetting changes in fair value and are assessed on an on going basis to determine that they actually have been highly effective

lnitialmeasurement:

Allfinancial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value adjusted for incrementaltransaction costs that are directly attributable to the financial

liabilities except in the case of flnancial liabilities recorded at FWPL where the transaction costs are charged to the statement of profit or loss.

A derivative with a positive fair value is reco8nised as a financial asset whereas a de.ivative with a negative fair value is recognised as a financial

liability.

Hedge Ac.ountinB
The Company makes use of derivative instruments to manage exposures to interest rate risk. ln order to manage particular risks, the Company

applies hedge accounting for transactions that meet specified criteria.

//

throughout the financial reporting periods for which they were designated
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Eajaj Housing Finance Limited

Not€s !o SpecialPurpo5e lnterim finan.ia I stat€ments lor lh€ period ended 30 r'rne 2024 (Contd.I

4. Summary oI material aacounting policies (contd.)

Hedses that meet the criteria for hedse accountina 3re accounted for as described below

Fair value hedges hedge the exposure to changes in the fair value ot a recogniled liability, or an identified portion ol such liability, that is

attributable to a particular risk and could affect profit or loss.

For designated and qualifyinB fair value hedges, the cumulative chan8e in the fair value of a hedging derivative is recognised in the statement of
profit and loss in Finance Costs. Meanwhile, the cumulatave change in the fair value of the h€dged item attributable to the risk hedged is recorded

as part of the carrying value of the hedged item in the balance sheet and is also recognised in the statement of profit and loss in Finance Cost.

The Company classifies a fair value hedge relationship when the hedged item (or group of items) is a distinctively identifiable liability hedged by one

or a few hedging instruments. The financial instruments hedged for interest rate risk in a fair value hed8e relationship is fixed rate debt issued. lf
the hedging instrument expires or is soid, terminated or exercised, or where the hedge no longer meets the criteria tor hedge accounting, the

hedge relationship is discontinued prospectively. lf the relationship does .ot meet hedge effectiveness criteria, the Company discontinues hedge

accounting from the date on which the qualifying criteria are no longer met. For hedged items recorded at amortised cost, the accumulated fair
value hed8e adjustment to the carrying amount of the hedged item on termination of the hedge accounting relationship is amortised over the
remaining term of the original hedge using the recalculated EIR method by recalculating the EIR at the date when the amortisation begins. lf the
hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised fair value adjustment is aecognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

4.4

4-5

Taxes

lncome tax comprises current tar and deferred tax.

lncome tax is reco8nised based on tax rates and tax laws enacted, or substantively enacted, at the reporting date and on any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years. lt is recognised in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in

other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the tax is recognised in the same statement as the related item appears.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary diflerences between the carrying amounts of a55ets and liabilities in the balance sheet, and the amounts
attributed to such assets and liabilities for tax purposes. Deferred tax is calculated using the tax rates expected to apply in the periods in which the
assets will be realised or the liabilities settled.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date by the Company and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part ofthe deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset basis the.riteria given under lnd AS 12 lncome Taxes

4.6 lntangible assets and amortization thereof

4.7

is made

Prop€rty, plant and equipment

The Company measures p.operty, plant and equipment initially at cost and subsequently at cost less accumulated depreciation and impakment
losses, if any.

oepreciation is provided on a prorata basis for all tangible assets on straight line method over the useful life ot assets assuming no residual value at

the end of useful life of the asset. Depreciation on leasehold improvements is provided on 5traight line method over the primary pe.iod of lease of
premises or 5 years whichever is less,

LJseful life used by the Company is in line with Schedule ll-Part C of the Companies Act, 2013, except for end user machines, chairs and vehicles .

Useful life of assets are determined by the Management by an internaltechnical assessment where ureful life is 5i8nificantly different from those
prescribed by Sctledule lll. Details of useful life is given in note no.13.

lntangible assets, representin8 softwares, licenses etc. are initially recogflised at cost and subsequently carried at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment, if any. The intangible assets are amortised usin8 the straight line method over a period of five years,

which is the Management's estimate ofits useful life.

Provisions, aontingent liabilities and Commitment

The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an outflow o{ resources and a

reliable estimate can be made oftheamount of the obligat ion.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably v,/ill not, require an

outflow ol resources. The Company also discloses present obligations for which a reliable estimate cannot be made as a contin8ent liability. When
there is a possible obligataon or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure

Ar

contracts remaining to be e\r Commitments are future liabililies, which include Undrawn loan commitments, estimated amount of
a(count and nor provided tor. 
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note. to Spe.lel Porpoia llrt.rlm flnerxhl stat m.nts for th€ p€.lod andad !O ,une 2O2a (Cortd.)

4. summary of materlal a.countlnt pollcles (contd.)

4.8 RetiEn€nt and othcr employe€ bcnellt3

4.9

4.10

a) Shon term b€n€fits

Short term employee benefits; Fhe undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchanSe for the services
rendered by employees are reco8nised during the year when the employees render the service. These benefits include performance incentive and
compensated absences which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related
service. The liability for accumulated leaves which is eligible for encashment within the same calendar year is provided for at prevailing salary rate
forthe entire unavailed leave balanceas at the balance sheet date.

b) Employment bcnefit plans

The Company operates defined contribution, defined benefit and other lonS term service benefits.

Payment to defined contribution plans i.e. provident Fund and employees'state insurance are charged as an expenses as the employee render
service.

Defined benefit plans for gratuity i5 funded by the Company, Payment for present liability oI future payment of gratuity is made to the approved
gratuitY irnd viz. Bajaj Auto timited Sratuity fund trust, which covers the same under cash accumulation policy and debt fund ofthe l-ife lnsurance
Corporation of lndia (l-lc) and Baiaj Allianz Life lnsurrnce Company Limited (8ALIC). However, any deficits in plan assets managed by LIC and BAIIC

as compared to actuarial liability determined by an appointed actuary are recoSnised as a liability. Actuarial liability is computed using the
projected unit credit method. The Calculation includes assumptions with regard to disaount rate, salary escalation rate, attrition rate and mortality
rate. Manatement determines these assumptions in consultation with the plan's actuaries and past trend. Gains and losses throuSh
remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability/assets are recognised immediately in the Balance Sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to
retained earnin8s through OCI in the period in which they occur. The effect of any planned amendments are recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

c) Share bar€d payments

The Company enters into equity settled share-based payment arrangemeat with its employees as compensation for the provision of their services.

The HoldinS Company determines the fair value of the employee stock options on the grant date usine the Black Scholes model. The total cost of the
share option is accounted for on a straightline basis over the vesting period of the grant. The cost attributable to the services rendered by the
employees ofthe Company is reaognised as employee benefits expenses in profit or loss .

Fair val!€ measurement
The Company measures its qualifyinB financial instruments at fair value on each balance sheet date.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropdate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data is available to measure fair val0e,

maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

ln case of financial instruments are classified on the basis of valuation techniques that featuaes one or more significant market inputs that are

unobservable, then measurement of fair value becomes more judSemental. Details on level 3 financial instruments along with sensitivity and

assumptions are set out in note no.49.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the special purpose interim flnancial statementi are cateSorised within the
fair value hierarchy into Level l, Level ll and Level lll based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. For

a detailed information on the fair value hierarchy, reler note no.48 and 49.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis ofthe nature, characteristics and

risks ofthe asset or liability and the lev€lofthe lair value hierarchy.

Collateral Repossession

The nature of products across these broad product cateSories are either unsecured or secured by collateral. Although collateral i5 an important risk

mitigant of credit risk, the Company's practice is to lend on the basis of assessment of the customer's ability to repay rather than ptacing primary

reliance on collateral. Based on the nature of product and the Company's assessment of the customer's credit risk, a loan may be offered wlth
suitable collateral. Depending on its form, collateral can have a significant financial effect in mitigating the Company's credit risk.

The Company periodically monitors the market value of collateral and evaluates its erposure and loan to value metrics for hiSh risk customers. The

Company resorts to invoking its ri8ht under the Securitiration and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Securlty lnterest
(SARFAESI) Act, 2002 and other judicial remedies available against its mortgaSes and commercial lendinE business. The repossessed assets are

either sold through auction or released to delinquent customers in case they come forward to settle their dues.

4.11 Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Ministry of Corporate Affai.s ("MCA") notifies new standards oa amendments to the exiating standards under Companies (lndian Accounting

Standards) Rules as issued from time totime. Forthe period ended 30June 2024, MCA has not notifled any new standards or amendmentstothe
existinB standards applicable to the Company.
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Bajaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to special purpose interim financial slatement5 for the period ended 30.,i.rne 2024 (Contd.)

5. Cash and cash equivalents

({ in crore)

Particulars
30lune 2024 31 Mar.h 2024

Carh on hand

Balances with banks:

ln current accounts* 56_72 63.86

Total 56.72 63.86
*includes 10.25 crore in current account maintained for employees care fund (As at 31 March 2024 : < 0.16 crore)

6. Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Particulars
30lune 2024 3l March 2024

Fixed deposits (with original maturity more than 3 months)* 0.15 0.15

Total 0.15 0.15
*includes earmarked balance with banks of 10.15 crore (As at 31 March 2024: 0.02 crore ) aeainst overdraft facility

7 Derivative tinancial instruments (at FVTPI)

tu at 30lune 2024 {l in crore)

Notional
Amount

Fair value
assets

Fair Value

tiabilities
lnterest Rate Derivatives

lnterest Rate Swaps (tair Value Hedge) 2,050.00 8.33 3./2
Total 2,050.00 8.33 3.72

Ar et 31 Mar.h 2024

Partiaulars

in crore

Notional Fair value
assets

Fair Value

Liabilities
lnterest Rate Derivatives

lnterest Rate Swaps (Fair Value Hedge) 1,850.00 11.66 0.83

Total 1,850.00 11.56 0.83

The Company has a Board approved policy for entering into derivative transactions. Derivative transactions comprise of inte.est.ate swaps. The

Company undertakes such transactions for hedging borrowings. The Asset Liability Management Committee periodically monitors and reviews the
risk involved.

a
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Bajaj Housing Finance Limited

Noter to Special Purpo5e lnterim linancialstatements for the period ended 30June 2024 (Contd.)

8. Receivables

(1in crore)

Particulars
30 June 2024 31 Mar.h 2024

Trade receivables

Considered good - Unsecured

Fees, commission and others
Less: lmpairment allowance

24.O1

0.10

13.41

0.05

Total 23.97 13.36

-No receivables are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person

No receivables are due from firms or private companies in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

8. Receivables{Contd.)

Trade receivables (Gross) ageing schedule as at 30June 2024

Particulars

(< in crore)

Total

24_07

Undisputed Trade Receivables

(l)considered Sood
(ii) Which have significant
lncrease in credit risk

(iiilCredit impaired

24.O7

Outstandinglor following periods lrom due date of payment

Not due Unbilled 2-3 yearst-2 r"".1ress than 61 6 months-1l
monttsl vearl

More than 3
years

Disputed Trade

Receivables

(i)Considered good

(ii) Which have significant
increase in credit risk
(iii)Credit impaired

Undisputed Trade Receivables

(i)Considered good

(iil Which have si8nificant
in.rease in.redit risk

(iii)Credit impaired

Trade receivables (G

Pa rticula rs

Disputed Trade

Receivables

(i)Considered good

(ii) Which have significant
increase in credit risk
(iii) Credit impaired

schedul€ as at 31 March 2024

13.41

Outstandinglor following periodr from due date oI payment

2-3 yearsl More than 3
years

Not due Unbilled Less than 5

monthS

1-2 yeers6 months-11

,""a1

({ in crore)

Total

13.41

Reconciliation of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables {{ in crore)

Particulars
30iune 2024 3l March 2024

lmpairment loss allowance as at beginning olthe period/year (a)

lncrease during the period/ year (b)

Dec.ease durinB the period/year (c)

lmpairment loss allowance at the end ofthe period/year (a+b"c)

0.05

0.05

o.01

0.04

0.10

c
0|L i[./16A1

0.05
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Bajaj Housing Finance l-imited

Notes to special purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2024 lContd.)

9. Loa.t

roral(r+rl)

rotal (i+ii+iii+iv)

l. Se.ur€d

Against equilable morttate of immovable prop€ny
Less: lmpairment loss allowance
Total (l)

ll. Unsecured

Iess: lmpairment loss altowa.ce
fotal (ll)

(1 in

(i)secured by tangible
(ailSe.ured by intangible assets

(iii)Covered by Eank/ Government Gua rantee

l. Loans in lnd'r3

Less: lmpairment lo5s allowance

Others

tess: lmpairment loss allowanc€

'The netvalue is thefairvalue ofthese loans

Loans in.luding,nstallment and interen outstandinS amounts to t 16.25 crore (As at 31Ma.ch 2024115.10 Crore)in.espect of p.operties held for disposal u nder

Securitisation and Reconstruction of FinancialAssets and Enfo.cement of Security lnte.est A.t, 2002 ISARFAESII.

The Company has not granted aoy loans or advances in th€ nature of loans to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined underthe Companies Acl,

2011), either severally or iointly with any oth€r pe6on that are (a) repayable on demand or (b) without specityint any terms or p€riod of repaymeot.

ll. Loans outride lndia

Total(r+[)

Less:ElR

term loan net of tlR im

rment oss allowance

f \-.-

Ar at 30 iun€ 2024 As at 31Ma(h 2024

Cost Cosr

11,921.11

714.1,t

61,826.81

328.47
83,7s3.94

s02.s8
19,743.98

171.08

58,037.10

327.38
11,18128

494.46

21,753.02 61,498.34 83,251.36 19,572.90 57,709_92 77,a82-82

2,058.40

25.56
2,058.40

26.56
2,0{.3_64

25.71

2,O43.64

2517
2,031.E4 2,037.44 2,077.93 2,Or7.93

23,784.86 61,493.14 4s,281.70 2!,590.a4 57,709.92 79,300.75

21,,738.27

268.95

74.75

\162.49

81,236.61
268.9S

14.75

1.152-89

61,498.34 19,549.45

2tr.19
21.45

7,146_74

t7,259.17
271-19

23.45

1,745.14

57,749.92

23,744.46 51,498.34 85,283_20 21,590.83 57,709.92 79,300.75

23,985.53
2(n_5t

61,826.81

324.47

85,812.34

s29.14

11,1a7 -62

196.79

58,037.30

327.34

79,a24-92

s24.17
21,590.83 57,709.92 79,300.7523,744.46 61,498.34 85,283.20

23,7a4.a6 61,498.14 85,263.20 21,590.83 57,709.92 79,300.75

As at 31Ma(h 2024As at 30June 2024

ar Fvoct

61,681.17
(145 64)

85,925.17

112.83

2a,zaa.oo I
254.47

22,033.41

246 25

s7,925.81
(111.49)

79,959.68
L34 76

23,985.53 51,826.81 85,812.34 21,7a7.67 58,037.30 79.a24.92

As at 30 rune 2024 A<.t 31Mar.h 2024

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Iotal Sta8e I Stage 2 StaB€ l Total

290 00
57.54

215.61

1,37.44

79,319.31

t19.15
79,824.92

524.71

322.33

75_05

236.18

140.23

85,812.34
529.1,4

85,253.83

313.86
79,000.16 222.4? 78.t7 79,300.7544,939.97 247.28 95.95 45,243.20

c,

Gross ca.ryinB amount



Bajai Housing finance timited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financial statements for the period end€d 30.lune 2024 (Contd.l

9 Loans (contd.)
Analysis oI changes in the .a(Yin6 amount and corres ECL allowanc€s in relation to loans

Amounts written ofl duri
Ealance as at the end of the

For the period ended 30lune 2024

For the year €nded 31 March 2024

(1,884.12)

1.813-71

21.25

{45.70)

31.05

79,424_92 524.L7

163 1.63r

85,612.14 529-1,4

E.lance as at the beginning of the p€riod
Transferduring the period

Transfer to stage 1

Transferto state 2

Transferto stage 3

lmpad ofcianges in credit risk on accountofstage

Changes in opening credil exposures lrepayments.et
of additional dhbursement)
New credit exposures durinsthe period, net of

(15,629.31)

32,460.76

{4s.79)

88.85

(193.34)

149.08

(4s 79)

Ealance as at the beginning ofthe year
Transfer durint the year

Irand€rto stage 1

Transfer lo stage 2

Transferto stage 3

lmpactofchan8es io €redit risk on account ol stage

Changes in opening credit €xposures (repayments net

of additional dkbursement)
New credit exposures durangtheyear, net of

Amounts written off duringtheyear
fthers

62,539.26 525.37

aalance as at the €nd olthe year

oetaih of impairment of financial innru me nts disclosed in the staieme.t of profit and loss

19,a24.92 524.17

(l in crore)

Slate I Stage 2 Sta8e l

{Gross)

Stage 2

(Gross) {cros')

119.1579,319.31 
|

12.24

11.42)
(0.09)

47.93

(124.64)

(13.07)

67.58zso.oo 
I

(43.56)

134.64

{40.81)

(9.81)

6.42

(13.11)

215.61 | 137.44

12.431
(s 00)

13.20

14.27l,
(10.00)

53.88
(89.781 10.73 50.77 (15.s0) 39.51 5.77

11,848.87)

7,873.11

(11.32)

{3s.7s)

31.05

(17 84)

25.61,

(1.64) (17.41)

{1.63) 1163)

6.96

18.31)

85,253.83 313.86 322.33 75.05 235.18 140.21

1 2 3

(Gros) loss {Grcrs)(Gross)

62,142.02 359.66

30.90
(3.30)

(1.20)

t29.37
(187.0s)

{89.94)

359.91

1127.47)

74.37

127 -1\l
193.38

(76.90)
6.95

(17.s7)

117.33 47.34

17.e0)
(6.33)

166.84

{3.79)
(3.6s)

78.71

1147.521 26.40 (4.ee) 137.73l. 152.61 11-31

(31.s4)

3.00

lqs.19l

74_71,

8.12

r.13

{4s.79)

{1S,518.71}

32,843_62

(23.80)

(186.98)

143.87

37.94

(1s-08)

4_08

(79.06)

14.14

79,319.31 319.15 290.00 57.58 137.44215.51

Period ended Period ended

30lune 2024 30June 2023

Net impaarmeftt loss allowance charg€/ (rel€ase)forthe period/year

Amounts written off during the period/y€ar

lmpairmeot allowan€e on undrawn loan commitments

497
1.61

l.s0

284
2.80

0.71

lmpairment on loans
Add:lmpairment on other assets

10.10
(0.06)

5.35

039
lmpairment on financial inslruments r0.04 6_?4

AI

alN
iPAUti

"*"rl

V



Bajaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to special purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 3O June 2024 (Contd.)

10. lnvestments

({ in trore)

Particulars
30lune 2024

As at
31 March 2024

(l) At fair value through other comprehensive income
ln Government Securities

Addr Fair value gain
510.39

1.55

519 68

0.70
Total(l) 511.94 s20.38

(ll) At rairvalue through profit or loss

i. ln mutualfunds
Add: Fair value gain

Total (i) *

ii. ln Government Securities/T Bill

Add: Fai. value lo55

Toral (i0

o-74

0.04

0.64

0.03

o.67

2,143.39
(0.06)

1,477 _89

(0.37)

2,143.33 1,477.52

Total([) 2,144.11 1,418.19

Total (l)+ (ll) 2,6s6.Os 1,938.57

Out of above (l in crore)

Particulers
As at

30June 2024

As at
3l March 2024

ln lndia

Outside lndia

2,656.05 1,938.57

2,5s6.0s 1,938.s7
* All the mutualfund investments are in the debt o.iented schemes which includes investments for employee care fund of 10.78 crore (As at 31 March

2024 { 0.67 crore).
-lmpairment loss allowance recognised on investments is I Nil. (As at 31 March 2024 I Nil)

(1in crore)

Particulars
As at

30lun€ 2024

As at
3l March 2024

Security deposits

Receivables on assigned loans

Others+

LM
274.74

4_64

7.01

2t5.57
3.50

Less: lmpairment loss allowance**

286.42

1.91

286.08

2.01

Total 284.51 284_07

* lncludes receivable from pools purchased under direct assignment < 4.37 crore {A5 at 31 March 2024: 1 3.24 crore}.
**lmpairment loss allowance recognised on receivable on assigned loans is I 1.86 crore (As at 31 March 2024: { 1.89 crore)

Reconciliation of impairment loss allowance on other linancial assets (1in crore)

Particular5

30 rune 2024

As at
31 March 2024

lmpairment loss allowance as at beginning ofthe period/year (a)

lncrease during the period/year {b)
Decrease during the period/year (c)

2_O1

{0.10)

0.68

1.33

lmpairment loss allowance at the end of the period/year (a+b'c) 1.91 2.Ot

ffi !-0

'al

0.78

11. Other financial assets

vf/





Eajaj Housing Finan.e [imited

Notes to Spe.ial Purpose lnterim finanaial statements tor the period ended 30June 2024 (Contd.)

Movement in Deferred Tax Assets / (Uability)

Forthe period ended 30June 2024 ({ in crore)

Particulars Balance as at I
Aptil2024

Recogni5ed in
profit and,oss

Recognised in

ocr
Balance as at 30

June 2024
l. Oeferred tax asset

Properly, plant and equipment and lntangible aslets
Remeasurements of employee benefi ts
Expected credit loss

EIR impact on financial instruments measured at amortised cost
Mark to Market impact on fair value hed8e

RiBht of use assets and lease liability (net)

Unrealised net gain/ (loss) on fair value changes

Other temporary differences
Gross deferred tax assets (l)

1.50

2.12

114.99

0.25

0.57

0.94

0.10

0.34

1.04

1_U

3.16

114.99

o.24

0.43

o.95

o.o2

0.05

(0.02)

(0.14)

0.01
(0.08)

0.0s

120.47 1_21 121.68

ll. Deferred tax liabilities
Recelvables on assigned loans

Deduction of special reserve as per section 36(1){viii) of the lncome Tax

Act, 1961

Fair value on Debt instruments designated under FVOCI

Gross deferred tax liabilities (ll)

69.35

0.18

(0.21)

o.2L

69.14

0.39

69.s3 (0.21) 0.2t 69.53

Deferred tax assets/ (liabilities), net (l-ll) 50.94 1.42 (0.21) 52.15

For the year ended 31 March 2024 ll in crore)

Particulars
Balance as at 1

April 2023

RecoSnised in
profit and loss

Recognised in

ocr
Balance as at 31

Match 2024
l. Oeferred tax asset

Prope(y, plant and equipment and lntangible assets

Remeasu.ements of employee benefi ts

Expected credit loss

EIR impact on financialinstruments measured at amortised cost

Mark to Market impact on fair value hedge

Right of use assets and lease liability (net)

Unrealised net gain/ (loss) on fair value changes

Other temporary differences

Gro$ deferred tax assets (l)

(0.10)

0.56

{0.11)
0.10

1.50

2.t2
114.99

o.25

o.57

0.94

0.10

L.02

o.20

114.99

0.35

0.01

1.05

0.48

1.43 0.49

117.62 2_26 0.49 120.47

ll. Deferred tax llablllties
Receivables on assigned loans

Deduction of special reserve as per section 35(1)(viii) ofthe lncome Tax

Act, 1961

Fair value on Debt instruments designated under FVTPL

Fair value on Debt instruments designated under FVOCI

Other temporary differences
Gross deferred tax liabilities (lU

12.51

73.09
i3.15)

(73.09)

1o.24)

{0.0s)

69.3s

0.18

a.24

0.05

0.18

145.89 (76.s4) 0.18 69.53

Deferred tax ass€ts/ (liabilities), net (l-ll) {28.271 78.90 0.31 50.94

IL

YY c





assets

Notes

(a) Title deeds of immovable prope.ty (otherthan propertie! where the Company is the lessee and the lease aSreements are duly execrted in favour of
lessee)are held in the name ofthe Company.

(b) Uselullife as used bythe Company and as indicated in Schedule ll are listed below:

Uselul life as per S.hedule ll Useful life adopted by the Company
Euilding 50 years 60 years
Compute15

End user machines
Servers and Networks

4 years
6 earS
5 rs

6

5 ar5ce ent
Furniture and

chairs
Other Furniture and fixtures

l0 years

10 years
4 years'
10 vears

Vehicles 8 years 6 years*

* The Company changed useful life oI vehicles and chairs from 8 years to 6 years and from 10 years to 4 years respectively during the period ended 30

lune 2024.
- Based on intarnal assessment, the Management believes that the useful lives adopted by the company best rep.esent the period over which

Management expects to use these assets.

13.(a) lntangible assets under development
(l in crore)

Particulars

Pcriod

ended
30.lune 2024

Year ended

31 March
2024

Opening balance

Additions durinS the period/year

Deductions./Adjustments

0.87

059
(0.80)

0.31

17.O2

(16.46)

Cl05lng balan.e 0.56 0.87

13.{b) Aging for lntangible assets under development

Particulars

tn

Projects in progress 30 run-24 0.66

Total

0.56

more thar 3

Years

As at
1-2 yea6Less than 1l

Yearl
2-3 years

Projects in pro8ress

The Company does not have any project temporarily suspended or any lntangible asset under development which is overdue or has exceeded its cost

compared to its original plan and hence lntan8ible asset under development completion sched!le is not applicable

0.87

9D

\n I

elN

B3iaj Housing Finance Umlted

Notes to Special Purpos€ hterim financlalrtatements lorthe period ended:r0lune 2024 (Contd.)

3 years

Period

31-Mar-24 0.87



Bajaj Housing tinance limited

Notes to special purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2024 (contd.)

14. Other nonJinancial assets

({ in crore)

Particulars As at
30June 2024

As at
3l March 2024

Capitaladvances
Advances to suppliers and others' 23.29 8 91

Total 23.29 8.91
* lncludes excess CSR spend of Rs 2.02 crore (As at 31 March 2024: I 1.13 crore)

lmpairment Ioss allowance recognised on advances to suppliers is 10.01 (As at 31 March 2024: < 0.01 crore)

15. Payables

({ in crore)

Parti€ulars
As at

30 rune 2024

As at
31 March 2024

Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterpriseso

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 73.8s 51_61

73.85 57.61

Other payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises!

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 54.82 82.75

54.82 82.75

I 
Eased on and to the extent of the information received by the Company f.om the suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Smatl and

Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) and relied upon by the auditors, the relevant particulars as at the period/year end are

furnished belowi

({ in crore)

Particulars
As at

30 June 2024

As at
3l March 2024

Trade P ngschedule as at 30June 2024

Particulars

(i) MsME

(ii) Others 11.95 1.90

Outstanding from due date of payment

Not due Unbilled 1-2 yearst€ss than 1l

Yearl

2-3yeart More than 3

{l in crore)
Total

73.85

(iii) Disputed dues MsM€
(iv) Disputed dues' Others

Trade Payable acing schedule as at 31 March 2024
Outstandinglrom due date of payment

Not due Unbilled 1-2 yea 2-3 years
"I

YEA J

More than 3

(i in crore)

Total

(i) MSME

(ii) Others
(iii) Disputed dues MSMt
(iv) Disputed dues Others

57.05

0)v

0.56 57 _61

Total

Total

Princrpal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act, ar al lhe period end
lnterest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act, on the above amount as at the period end

Payment madeto suppliers (otherthan interest)beyond the appointed day, duringthe period - 0.71

lnterest paid to suppliers under MSMEO Act (Section 16) - 0.01

lnterest due and payable to suppliers under MSME0 Act, for payments alreddy made

lnterest accrued and remaining unpaid at the period/year end to suppliers under MsMED Act

\^f- ffi



gaial Houslnt flnan.e tlmlted

[otes to Spe.lal Purpos€ lnterim finan.ialstatements for the period ended 30.lune 2024 (Contd.)

15. O€bt r€.urltles
(l In crore)

Particulars Ar at
30June 2024

t5 at
3l Mar.h 2024

At .monlsad cost
Se.ured.nd fully paid

Privately placed redeemable non-convertible debentures*

Unseaurcd

BorrowinSs by issue of commercial paper

Privately placed partly paid redeemable non-convertible debentures

25,302.95 22,725.94

26,302.95 22,725.94

1,838.50

1,293.16

3,131.65 3,919.39

Total

Out of .bove
ln lndia

outside lndia

29,434.61 26,645.13

Total 29,434.61 26,645.33
rAli the Privately placed secured redeemable non-aonvertible debentures of the Company including those issued durinS the perlod anded 30 June

2024 are fully secured by first pari passu charge by mortgage of the Company's immovable property at Chennai and/or by hypothecation of book

debts/loan receivables to the extent as stated in the respective information memorandum. Further, the Company hds, at all times, for the non'
convertible debentures, maintalned asset cover as stated in the respective information memorandum which is suffcient to discharge the principal

amount, interest accrued thereon and slch other sums as mentioned therein.

The quarterly statements or returns of assets filed by the Company with banks, financials institutions and debenture trustees are in aSreement

with books of accounts. The amount reported in quarterly statements is adjusted for net 5tage 3 loan balances, interest accrued but not due and

loans to related parties as required by banks, financial institutions and debenture trustees.

The Company has no pending charges or satisfaction which are requked to be registered with ROC.

As a part of lnterest rate risk management, the Company has entered lnto INR interest rate swaps of a notional amount of I 200 Crore during lhe
pe.iod ended 30 June 2024 (1,750 crore lor the period ended 31 March 2024.). The total outstanding as on 30 June 2024 is I 2050 crore (A5 at 31

March 2024 I 1850 crore).

Te.mi or rep.yment of non.onvenlble debenture (t{CDi} as at 30June 2024 ({ In crore)

Odgihal maturlty
(ln no. ofyearrl
Redeemable at pa. (at face value)

2 to 3 years

3 to 4 years

More than 4 years

7,715.00

2,555.00 1,000.00

1,345.00

3,000.00

8,931,00

9,025.00

7.460.m
10,2n.m

1,250.00

89s.00

lnterest accrued 884.86 884.86

Fair value gain/ loss on NCO hedged through interest rate swap \6.32)
lmpact of EIR (including premium and discount on NCD) |M.43)
Totar 27,596.1L

lnterest rate ranSes from 5.69 % p.a. to 8.10 % p.a. as at 30June 2024.

Amount to be called and paid is I 105 crore in Jan 2025 and I 120 crore in ran 2025.

Amount to be calleo and paid is {147 crore in Mar 2025 and 1168 crore in Mar 2026.

Terms of
oritlnal maturlty

no. of rs

of non ronvertible debenture (NCD5) as at 31 Marah 2024 (\ in crore)

Total

Redeemable at per (rt face value)

Uptc 2 years

2 to 3 years

3 to 4years
More than 4years

1,250.00

3,135.00

1,000.00

4,675.00

2,395.00

1.000.00

1,500.00

2,250.@

5,675.00

7,030.00

4,277.N8,277.00

Oue in 2lo 3

Years

More than 3
years

Oue within I Due in 1to
Yea

lnterest accrued 821.58

Fair value gain/ loss on NCO hedged through interest rate swap {13.09)

lmpact of EIR (including premium and discount on NCD) (4s.4s)

Total

orN

23,995.04

lnterest rate iange5 from 5.00 % p.a. to 8.m % p.a. as at 31 March 2024.

Amount to be called and paid is I 1.05 crore in Jan 2025 and I 120 crore in Jan 2025.

Amount to be called and paid is {147 crore in Mar 2025 and 1158 crore in Mar 2026

v>-

2,650.29

1,269.10

29,434.61 26,645.33

Total

821.58

ffi



gajaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financial statements for the period ended f0 June 2024 (Contd.)

16. Debt securities (Contd.)

Terms of repayment of commercial paper (t in crore)
Original maturity
(ln no. of years) 30.,une 2024 3l March 2024
lssued at discount and redeemable at par

Upto lyears 1,148.91 2,605.14

lmpact of EIR (including interest accrued) 49 53

Total 1,838.s0 2,650.29
-lnterest rate ranges from 1.20%ro 8.03% p.a as at 30 June 2024 (31 M arch 2024 7.48% to 8.O3% p.al

As at 30 June 2024, face value of commercial paper is < 1,900 arore (31 March 2024 I 2,750 crore)

17. Borrowings (other than debt securities)
(< in cro.e)

Particulars
Ai at

30June 2024 31 March 2024

At amortised cost
Secured

Term loans from banks+

Loans repayable on demand from banks*

Cash credit / Overdraft facility
working capital demand loan

Term loans from others

National Housing Bank (NHB)s

34,174.21 34,542.15

122.55

25.O1

s6.9s
862.44

8,798.53 6,837.59

43,715.30 42,299.71

Out of above:
ln lndia
Outside lndia

43.716.30 42,299.73

Total 43,7L6.30 42,299.73

The Company has not been declared a Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution las defined under the Companies A€t, 2013) or

consortium thereof in accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the RBl.

.ttature of seaurlty for term loanstaken from Banks

secured against hypothecation ofbook debts, loan receivables and other receivables.

The quarterly statements or returns of assets fiied by the Company with banks, financials institutions and debenture lrustees are in agreement

with books of acaounts. The amount reported in quarterly statements is adjusted for net stage 3 loan balances, interest accrued but not due and

loans to related parties as required by banks, financial institutions and debenture trustees.

tNature of secudty ,or term loans taken from NHB

(i) All the outstandinS refinancing from NHB are secured by hypothecation of specific loans/ book debts to the extent of 1.05 and 1.10 times of
outstanding amount as per respective sanctioned terms.

{ii)The Company has availed refinance facility from NHB of { 1,898 crore duringthe period ended 30June 2024 (As at 31Ma.ch 2024:15,499.38

crore) against eligible individual Housing loans under various refinance schemes includinB Afrordable Housing Scheme.

The Company has no pending charges or satisfaction which are required to be registered with ROC.

ur/

45 15

Total



Bajaj Housing tinance timited

Note5 to special purpos€ interim financialstatements for the period ended 30lune 2024 (Contd.)

nt ofterm loan from banks as at 30rune 2024

O ri8ina I maturitv of loan
(as perS,an.tionl

Quarterly Principal Paymenr

Hatf yearly Principal Payment
4l? 9,705.17

Y€arly Principal Pavment

25 00

406

418

2

394

3.49

199)
940 34,770.21

927 8,654.50
1214.03

927 8,798.53

77.43

16,783.18

375.00

4,558.33

75.00
s00.00

2,700.00

200.00

10,150.17

\42.46
15,752.32

375.00

4,721.66

500.00
2,700.00

Bullel Paym€nt on maturity
upto 3 yeers

OriSinal maturity ol loan
(as per sandion)

Quarterly Principal Payment

On maturity (Bulletl

55

l
1

3

lmpact of ErR

lnrerest raie ranges from 5.05 % p.a. to 9.05 % p.a. as at l0lune 2024.

nr ofterm loanl.om NHB as at 30 rune 2024

Total
lnterest rate ranges from 5.25'/, O-a.to8-45 % p-a- as at 30lune 2024

ent of workint capitaldemand loan as at 30iune 2024

ori8ina I maturity of loan

25.00

lnterest accrued and impact of EIR 0.01 0.01

25.01

otterm loan from banks at at 3l March 2024

OriSinal maturity ot loan
(as per sandionl
(ln no. o{ years)

Quarterly Principal Payment

Half yea rly Principal Payment

Yearly Principal Payment

Bullet Payment on maturity

1

1

3

ctoftR
123

12_49)

TotalNo. rotal No.l

,..,r,,,""Il

Toial No.

1in .,"'1
TotalNo.

118 2,43/.tO 106 2,781.26 88 2,09s.13 160 2,992.2a

11-43

2,216.34 t5 3,247.43 83 3,703.68 184 7,555.13

I
11

37s 00

818.13 9 1,173.33 9 1,163.33 26 1,403.33

500.00I
1 75.00

2.700.0o

Oue 2to 3 Years

rorarNo-l
.fl

instatm€nBl

rotal ro.l
dl

instarmentsl

rorarNo.l I

*l r i. -"*lin,,"''""n*l 
I

rorar No.l

.fl
i"""r..""1

5a2 5,505.18113 1,015.81 116 1,066.65 116 1,066.65

Due 1to 2 Du€2to3

rorarNo.l
.{l

instar."nt 
l

rorarNo.l

"fli*,"'..""1

rotar No.l

ofl
imurme"sl

roterNo.l

"d
instar."nr.l

161 3,246.68
200.00

2,601.S3

2

121 104 2,013.42 92 2,228_54

2

u
142.86

2,107.51 t0 2,864.0r 78 3,587.01 182 7,793.79

7

\2
375.00

868.33 a 671.33 9 1,163.33 29 2,016.67

2 2,200.OO

500 007

500.001

of/

939 44,542.75

7

64

3

17. Bo(owinrs (other than debt se.uritier) (contd.)

lnterest rate ran8es from 5.O5'/. p.a. \o 9-15 % p.a- as at 31 March 2024 ffi

Oue 1to 2 Years Due 2to 3 Y€als

->



Eajaj Housing finance timited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2024 (Contd.)

Iermsol repaymentofterm loanfrom NHB as at 3l Mar.h 2024

Original maturity ol loan
(ar per sanction)

On maturity lEull€t)

831 6,837.59

831 6,437.59

Quart€rly Principal Payment

Of EIR

Total
rnterest rate ranger from 5.25 % p.a. to 8.25 % p.a. as at 31 March 2024

demand loan as at 3l March 2024

original maturity of loan

862.24861.24

lnterest accru€d and impact of EIR 020
462.44

\ry
\

a)f/

rorar No-l

dl
instarm€ntsl

TotalNo. rorarNo.l
otl

instarmentsl

rn,"rr.r" | |

"tl . 
" -"-l-""'-"*'l 

I

IotalNo.

78 U7A7 104 863.29 10,1 861.29 545 4,463 54

Due 1to 2Due withinl
t r"uJ

Due2to3



Bajaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to spe.ial purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2024 (Contd

18. Deposits

(t in crore)

Pdrticulsrs
30 June 2024

fuat
3l March 2024

At Amortised Cost

From Others (lnter corporate deposit) 196.15 781_26

Total 195.15 744.26

Terms of repayment ot Deposits as at 30lune 2024 (l in crore)
Originalmaturity
(ln no. ofyears)

I Due within 1l II I Duelto2Yearsl
I yeerl 

I

Total

On maturity (Bullet)

Up to l year

Over 1to 2years

More than 3 years

19.40

165.34

7.20

19.40

165.34

r.20
lnterest accrued 10.21 10.?L

Total 195_15

lnterest rate ranges from7.28% p.a.1o7.80 % p.a. as at 30lune 2024

Due within 1
Duelto2Years Due 2to 3 Years

More than 3
years

Terms of repayment of Deposits as at 31 March 2024

Total
Originalmaturity
(ln no. of years)

On maturity (Bullet)

Upto I year

Over 1to 2 years

Over2to3years
More than 3 years

10.83

165.34

10.83

165.34

1.20 7.20

lnterest accrued 6.89 6.89

lmpact of EIR

Total

lnterest rate ranSes from 7.28% p.a.lo 7.8O% p.a. as at 31 Ma.ch 2024

19. Other Iinancia I lia bilities
({ in crore)

Particulars tuat
30June 2024

As at
31 Mar.h 2024

Security deposits

Lea5e Liability*

Amount payable on swaps and other derivatives

Others*

0.08

39.55

2.85

778.51

0.08

4t.54

190.79
Total 221.Os

*'lncludes amount for employee care fund of 11.03 crore (As at 31 March 2024 { 0.92 crore)
- lncludes amount payable to assignment partners and insurance partners.

a

'Disalosures as requlred by tnd AS 116-'l-eases'

The Company has taken various office premises under lease. The period of lease agreements are ranging for a period 36 to 108 months. Lease

liabilities are recognised in Balance Sheet at inititalapplication basis incremental borrowing rate of similaa tenure ranging from 5.26% to 8.20% as at

30June 2024.

Lease Liability Movement
(t in crore)

Partaculars
fuat

30June 2024

fuat
3l March 2024

Opening Balance / Transition adiustment
Add :

Addition durin8 the period/year

lnterest on Lease Liability
lease modilication/ adj!stments

less :

Deletion during the period/year

lease rentalpayments

41.54 44.33

"1.49

o.76

14.53

2.90

0.05

4_19

3_41

16.75

Balance at the end of the

\Q5-
39.55 41.54

L84.26

234.14

i:)



Bajaj Housing Finance timited

Notes to 5p€cial Purpose lnterim finan(ial statements for the period ended 30 June 2024 (Contd.)

19. Other financial liabilities (Conld.)

b. Lease rentals of { 0.43 crores (As at 31 March 2024 { 1.10 crores) pertaining to short-term leases, low value assets and GST disallowance on lease
rentals have been charged to statement of profit and loss.

({ in.rore)

Particulars As at
30 June 2024 3l March 2024

-Not later than one year

later than one year but not later than five years

-tater than five years

11.91

31.14

0.02

14.75

32.77

o.o4

d. Maturity Analysis of Lease Liability

Particulars

Lease Liability

Within After
12 months 12 months

({ in
As at 30June 2024

71.44 28.11 12.12 29_42

As at 31 March 2024

Within
12 months 12 months

Amount recognised in statement of profit and loss

({ in crore)

Particulars
Period ended

30 June 2024

Year ended
3l March 2024

lnterest on lease liabilities
Depreciation charge for the period/year

{Gain)/loss on pre-mature lease closure

0-16

3.46

2.90

14.03
(0.61)

Total 4.22 16.32

20. Provisions

({ in (rore)

Pa rticulars
As at

30lune 2024

As at
3l March 2024

Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity

Compensated absences

Other long term service benefits

Others provisions

5.47

3.42

3.64

3.s2

1.63

lm airment allowance on undrawn loan commitments 30.75

43.24

27.24

35.54

21. Other non-tinancial liabilities
(1in crore)

Particulars
As at

30 June 2024

As at
31 March 2024

Statutory Dues

Others

20.41

2.56

26.42

0.9s

Total 27.37

NPIE 4c:o
\.B--

\3 ,#\ uv

c. Future lease Cash Outflow for all leased assets

22.97

ffi





Baiaj Housing Finance l"imired

Notes to Special Purpose Interim ,inancial statements for the period ended 30June 2024 (Contd.)

23. Other equity

(< in crore)

Particulars
As at

30 June 2024 31Mar6h 2024
(i) Securities premium

Balance as at the beginning ofthe period/year

Add: Received durang the period/year

On right i5sue of shares

837.l2

892 48

831.12

Balance as at the end ofthe period/year {i) 1,730.20 837_12

(ii) Statutory reserve in terms of Section 29Cofthe NHB Act,1987
Batance as at the beginning ofthe period/year

a)Statutory Rererve u/s 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

b)Additional statutory Reserve u/5 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

c) Amount of special reserve u/s 36(lXviii)of lncome Tax Act, 1961taken into account for the purposes of
Statutory Reserve under Section 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

Total

Addition / appropriation / withdrawal during the period/year

Add:

a) Amount transferred u/s 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

b) Additional amount transferred u/s 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

clAmount of specialreserve u/s 36(lxviii) of lncome Tax Act, 1961taken into account forthe purposes of
Statutory Reserve under Sedion 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

Less:

a)Amount appropriated lrom the Statutory Reserve u/s 29c ofthe NHB Act, 1987

b) Additional amount appropriated from the Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

c) Amount withdrawn from the Special Reserve Us 36(1)(viii) of lncome Tax Act, 1961 taken into account

which has been taken into account for the purpose of provision u/s 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

Balance as at the end ofthe period/year

a) Statutory ReseNe u/s 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

b)Additional statutory Reserve u/s 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

c) Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1)(viii)of lncome Tax Act, 1951taken into account for the purposes of
Statutory Reserve underSection 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

41S.70

22.66

525.40

104.45

22.66

290.40

963.76 6L7.Sl

111.25

235.00

415.70

22.66

525.40

415.70

22.66

525.40

Balance as at the end of the period/year (ii) 963.76 963.75

(iii) Retained earnings
Balance as at the beginning ofthe period/year

Profit for the period/year

Item of other comprehensive income recognised dkectly in retained eaanings

- on defined benefit plan

Less: Appropriationsl
Transfer to statutory reserve in terms ofsection 29c ofthe NHB Act, 1987

Transfer to additional statutory reserve in te.ms of Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

Tran5fer to 5pecial reserve u/s 36(lxviii) of lncome Tax Act, 1961taken into account for the purposes of
statutory reserve under section 29c ofthe NH8 Act, 1987

Total appropriations

3,719.33

482.6r

2,335.80

1,73r.22

11.441

4,201.94 4,065.58

171.25

235.00

Balance as at the end of the pe.iod/year (iii) 4,20L.94 3,719.33

(iv) Other Comprehensive lncome

On debt inst.ument th.ough OCI

Balance at the beginning ofthe period/year

Addition durinB the period/year

Balance at the end ofthe period/year

(v) Share optionr Outstanding account
Balance as at the beginning ofthe period/year

Addition during the period/year

Balance at the end ofthe period/year

0.s3

1.16 0.53

3-)7
3.27

Total (i) to (iv)

0t,
.b';Llf/-;

6,900.33 5,521.34

r>r- 6

345.25

0.53

0.63





Eajaj Housing Finance [imited

Notes to specialpurpose interim finan.ialstatements for the period ended 30lune 2024 (Contd.)

24. lnterest income

On financialassets measured at

({ in crore)

Total

(< in crore)

On investments
On deposits with Banks

Total

25. Fees and commission income

*As per effective interest rate (€lR). Refer note no.4.1(i)

fNeI of interest on credit impaired assets amounting to {4.81crore (As at 31 March 2024 { 18.53 crore)

Period ended 30lune 2024

On finan.ial assets measured at

cost'
fvoct* Total,l FVOCT*

698.28

0.52

3.59

1,321.24

8.87

2,019.56

40.39

3.s9

31.00

399.09

2_42

L,640.43

24.10

2.42

't,241.34

24_10

702.39 1,330.1s 31-00 2,063.54 24.10 1,666.95401.51 1,241.34

Particulars
Period ended

30 lune 2024
Period ended
30June 2023

42.82

8.38

5.59

10.19

13.37

9.52

Total 55.79 33.08

26. Net gain on fair value changes
({ in crore)

Period ended

30 June 2024

Period ended
30 June 2023

Net gain/ (loss) on financial instruments measured at fair value throu8h profit or loss on trading portfolio

Realised gain/(loss) on investments at FWPL

Unrealised gain/iloss) on investments at FVTPL

50.39

0.31

34.99

0.63

Total 50.70 3s.62

27. Sale o, services
({ in crore)

Particulars
Period ended

1O lune 2024

Period ended
30lune 2023

Service charges

service fee5 for management of assigned portfolio of loans

3.39

19.55

4.28

12.t9

Total 22.9s

28. lncome on derecognised (assigned) loans
(1in crore)

Particulars
Period ended

30lune 2024

Period ended
30 June 2023

lncome on derecognised (assigned) loans 2.11 1.44

Total 2.7t 7.44

29. Other operating income
(< in crore)

Particulars
Period ended

30lune 2024

Period ended
30June 2023

Bad debt recoveries

Digital Adverstisment Charges

Miscellaneous charges and receipts

4.83

7.11

0.02

2.70

o.99

Total 11.96 3.69

Particulars

Period ended 30June 2023

Distribution income

Service and administration charge5

Foreclosure income

L6.47

Y\r- Nr w



Bajaj Housing Finance l-imited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim ,inancial statements for the period ended 30June 2024 (Contd.)

30. Other income
(< in crore)

Particulars
Period ended
30June 2024

Rent,ncome

Net gain/(loss)on derecognition of propeny, plant and equipment
Miscellaneous income

0.06

0.02

0.06

0.05

0.02
Total 0.08 0.13

31. Finanae costs

{< in crore)

Particulars
Period ended

30lune 2024 30lune 2023

552.29

442.39

3.32

0.16

117.84

686.46

3.09

0.76

Total \394.75 1,062.15

32. Fees and commission expenses
({ in crore)

Pafticulars
Period ended

30lune 2024

Period ended

30June 2023

commission and incentives

loan portfolio management service chat8es 2_97 2_91

Total 2.97 2.91

33. lmpairment on financial instruments

Particulars

on loansr

On Others

Total

flNet of interest on c.edit impaired assets amounting to 14.81 crore (As at 31 March 2024 { 18.53 crore)

34. Employee b€nelits expenses

({ in crore)
Period ended 30June 2023

(1.21)

0.39

7.56 6.35

0.39
(0.82)

Total

6.14

(t jn crore)

7.56

Period ended 30.lune 2024

at Fvoct
amoniseal

.*,1 Total ."1
1.228.88

(0.06)

10.10

(0.06)

1.22 10.048.82

Pa rticula rs
Period ended

30lune 2024

Period ended
30.lune 2023

Employees emoluments
Contribution to provident fund and other funds

share based payments to employees

Staff welfare expenses

95.16
5.46

10.98

1.82

r13.42 114.24Total

-r.PT

ul/

Period ended
30 June 2023

On financial liabilities measured at amortised cost:

On debt se.urities

On borrowings othpr than dcbt securitie\

On Deposits

On lease liability

98.83
5.13

6.73

3.55

Y{



gajaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to Special Pumose lnterim tinancialstatements forthe period ended 30 June 2024 (Conrd.)

35. Other expenses

(< in crore)

Particulars
Period ended

30June 2024

Period ended

30June 2023

TravellinS expenses

lnformation technology expenses

Repairs, maintenance and office expenses

Employee training, recruitment and management cost

OutsourcinS/ back office expenses

Advertisement, branding and promotion

Communication expenses

Rent, taxes and energy cost

legal and professional.har8es

Bank charges

Customet experience

PrintinB and stationery
Director's fees, commis5ion & expenses

Net loss on disposal oI propeny, plant and equipment
Auditor'5 fees and expenses'
lnsurance

Expenditure towards corporate Social Responsibility activities t'
Miscellaneous expense5

6.79

848
2.32

2.31

6.81

0.11

2.O2

1.21

1.33

0.40

0.20

0.38

0.96

o.26

0.18

0.11

7.86

1.42

6.80

6.85

4.10

1_24

6.29

1.06

2.5 t
1.51

1.40

0.70

0.41

0.39

0.45

o.14

0.08

5.17

2.25

Total 43.75 41.41

+ Auditor's fees and expenses
(1in crore)

Particulars
Period ended

30June 2024

Period ended
30 June 2023

Audit fee

Tax audit fee
t imited review feP

ln other capacity
Other services

Reimbursement of expenses

0.11

0.01

0.03

0.08

0.01

0.03

0.02

0.01

0.02

Total 0.18 0.14

Total includinB GST disellowance 0.18 o.14

** CorporateSocial Responsibility expenditure
({ in crore)

Particulars
Period ended

30June 2024

Period ended
30rune 2023

(a)Grossamount required to be spent bytheCompanyduringthe period

{b) Amount spent during the period on:

{i) Construction/acquisition of any asset

{ii) On purposes other than (i)above
(c) shortfallat the end ofthe period

{d) Total of Previousperiodssho.tfall

{e) Reason for shortfall
(f) Nature of CSR activities (activities as per Schedule Vll)

7.86

8-14

5-17

6.6s

NA

Activities

mentioned
in i, ii, iii

NA

Activities
mentioned
in i, ii, iii, x

(g) oetails of related party transactions
(h) Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by entering into a contractual obligation

Excess amount spent as per Section 135 {5} ofthe Companies Act,2013
({ in crore

Particulars
Period ended

30 rune 2024

Period ended
30lune 2023

Opening balance

Amount apent duringthe period
1.13

8.14

O,M

6.6s

9.87

1.86

7.29

5-11Amount required to be spent during the period

closing balance

V
,4

7.02 2.12

av





Eajai Housing finance Limited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim finan.ialstatements tor the period ended 30June ZO24 (Contd.)

40. Employee benefits plan

ll) D€fined efit plans

Expenses charged to the ltatement of Profit and loss are as under

Particulars Period ended

30 June 2024

Period ended
30.,une 2023

Gratuity

Compensated absence

Long term service benefit

1.95

1.99

0.50

1.75

2.O1

0.34

(ll) Defined Contribution fund

A deflned contribution plan is the post employment benefit under which the Company pays fixed contributions and whe.e there is no legal or
constructive obligation to pay further contribution in case of shortfall in the plan asset. Contribution made by the Company under defined contribution
plan is given below-

Particulars
Period ended

30June 2024

Period ended

30 June 2023

Provident fund and Pension Scheme of EPFO

National Pension Scheme

3.02

o.32

2.89

0.2).

41 ContinBent liabilities and commitments

(a) contingent llabilities not provided for in respect oI (< in crore)

Particulars
As at

30June 2024

As at
31 March 2024

Disputed claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts 4.13

The Company does not expect any reimbursement in respect ofthe above contingent liabilities

(b) capitaland other commitments ({ in crore)

Particulars
As at

30lune 2024

As at
3l March 2024

(i) Capital commitments (Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital

account not provided for (net of advances))

- Tangible
- lntangible
(ii) Other commitments (towards partially disbursed / sanctioned but not disbursed)

0.59

0.48

5,904.56

0.05

0.06

5,209.92

42. (a) Changes in capital and asset structure arisint f,om Financing Actlvlties & lnvestint activity

The Company does not have any financing activities which affect the capital and asset strudure of the Company without the use of €ash and cash

equivalents.

(b) chantes in liability arislng from Flnancint Activities

For the year ended 30.,une 2024 (t ln crore)

Particulars
A5 at

l April 2024

Change in Iair
value

cash flows Other*
As at

30June 2024

Debt Securities

BorrowinB other than Debt Securities

Deposits

Lease Liability

26,645.33

42,299.73

184.26

41.54

1,124.21

1,211.91

8.57

(3.43)

54.75

144.60

3.31

1.44

29,434.61

43,716.30
196.15

39.55

6.32

Total 69,170.86 4,005.32 6.32 204.11 73,386.51

* Other includes lnterest accrued and EIR adjustments

For the year ended 31 March 2024 (l ln Crore)

Particulars
As at

l April 2023

Chante in fair
Cash flows

31 March 2024
Othe.*

Debt Securities

Borrowing other than Debt Securities

Depositt
Lease Iiability

19,914.92

33,654.70

175.77

44.33

6,488.84

8,641.74

8.05
(13.8s)

224.44

3.29

0.44
11.06

26,645.33

42,299.73

184.26

41.54

13.09

s3,749.72 L5,t24.74

* Other includes lnterest accrued and EIR adjustments alf/
13.09 3.21 69,170.86

$oX

Total



Period ended 30lune 2024
31 March 2024

Name ofthe related pa.tyand n.ture of
relationship

Nature oflran5actions

Bajaj Bouliog Finance timit€d

Not6 to sp€.illPurpose interim financial statemcnts forthe period ended lo iune 2024 {conrd.)

43 Discloture of transactionr with.elated

2,000.00

151.11

(200 00)

{7,819 58)

l0 08)

060

(s00.00)

1.02

29 93
6,158.75

055
0.53

14.85

101
0.22

5077

(400.00)

16,712.161

(0 08)

A. Ultimate HoldingCompanv
1 Bataj I'n5e.v Ltd

1 Bajaj F,nance Ltd

D. Associater of HoldinB Company
1 Snapwo.k Technoloeie5 Pvt. ltd

2 Pennant Technolosies P!,i. Ltd. (w.e.f. 19

Secur€d non .onvertible debentures issued

5ecurednon'convedibledebentu.esrepaid
lnter€tt paid on non convertible debenlures
Bosrness Suppon Charges Paid

Amount paid under ESOP recharBe a(angements

lnform ation technology design and

support charges

lnformation t€.h.oloBy design and development charges

o)v

200.00
1140
0.20

150.00

36.12

05s

Contribution ro EquityShares (7,81,95,75,273 shares at face value

Equity contribution re.eived (includ'nt Premium)

Amount paid under tSOPrecharge aransements
Loan portfolio assitned out
Pirrchare of property, plantand eq!ipment
Sales of propeny, plant and equipment
Se.urity delosit rec€ived fo.leased prem6es

Busines slppo.t char8esand servicingfee paid

Business support rhartes re.eived

C. tellow Sulsldian€s
I Eajaj rinan.ial seturaties Ltd.

{Fellow Subsidiary)
2 Eajaj Finserv Direci Limited (Subsidiary of

uhimate Holdins Company)

3 Bajaj ranserv Heahh Ltd

{5ubsidi.ry of Ultimate HoldinB rompany)

tees,.ommEsion and setuicint fee received

Company'{ontnbuiion towards NPS ( O/s as at 30lun€ 2O2a i
15,758)
purchas€ glpropeny. planl and equrpm.nl
Salet ol property, plantand equipment

Busingss support fees and.ommirsion paid

Feer and commission received

2.12

0.r8
0.06

1129

030

11.55

2.17

0.90

0.01

4 Bajaj Finserv Ve.ture Ltd. Sales ofqroperty, plant and equipment (<33,2t06)

{Subridi.ry of Uttimate Holding company)

2.72

9.60

1.72

356

5 Baiaj Allian, Geoe6l l.r!r.nce Cmpany
Ltd.

(subsidiary of Ultimate Holdint company)

5 SajaiAllianz Ufe lnsu.ance Company ttd.
(Subsidiary of Uhimate HoldinE company)

Sec!red non'convenible debentures issu€d

Se.ured non-conveaible d;oqtu,es,epald
lnterest p?id on non-convenible debentu.es

Advance toward! insurance
l.surance expenses

Feet and commirsion .eceived

unsecured non-conve.tible debentu.e! issued

Secured non convenible debstu.es issued

rnterest piia on non-convelQle debentures
AdvancetNards an!u.ance

lnso.anceexpense

tees and.ommis5ion received

311
029 0.34

457
041

271 A0

1155

61 84

(r,08s.00)

(1s0.P)

048

064

159

a.4a

084

0.48

124
4.42

6l
!r

4

187

(2so oo)

^;',1"

,,"t:.;:l

,-.]

.

0rl9
15.78

V



Bajaj Housiry tinance timited

Notes to SpecialPurpose lnterim Iina ncial statements for the period ended 30 rune Z0Z4lcontd.l

4l Disclorure oftransactions with related

Nam€ o, the related p.nyand naturc of
.elationship

NatureolTran!actions

Period e.ded 30l!ne 2024

E. xeyM.n.teme.t Pe6onnel((MP) and llose mmb€Bof (MP

1 Santrv Bajaj Sho.tte.m benefits- Sittin8 fees
(Chanman) 5hortterm benefits- Commission

2 Rajeev Jain Short term benefits- Sitting Fe€s

{Vice Chatman) Sho4term benefiB- Commission
3 Atullah thortterm employ€€ benefits

(rvlanathg Di.ector) Share based Payment
4 Lila Poo.awala Short term be.efitt- Sitti.t Fees

(Dtector till2llan 2023) Shonterm benefits - Commission
4 AnamiNarayan Roy Shodtem benefits - Sittint Fees

(Dtre.tor) Shortterm benefit5 - Commission
5 Dr Arindam k ahanarharya Shortterm benefits -Sitting Fees

{Dnedor) Short term benefits- Commission

6 lasmine Arish Chaney Shon term benefits - Sitting Fees

{Dtecto. w.e f. 1 April 2023) Shorttem brnefit5 - commission
7 Gaurav (alani Shonterm employee be.etts

(Chief Financial Office.)' 5hare based P.yment
8 AtulP.tni Shortterm employee benefits

(company sedeta.y)' 
share based payment

F. Entitier in which KMPand theirclose members have significant influen.e
1 BajajAuto Ltd s€curity deposil paid for leased premites

Rent erpeose

Susiness SuPPort Ch.rEes Paid

2 BajajHoldi.Es and lnvertment Ltd. BusinessSuppon Charges Paid

3 Maha.asht.a Scooters Ltd. Secured no.-.onvertible debentures islued

se.u,ed;o4 .onven,bte deberrures,epa'o
lntergstpaid on non €onve4ible debentures

4 Hind Murafn Agency Ltd. serui.es received

5 BajajAllianz staffin€ solutions Ltd. Outsourcins manpowersuplly setuices

G. Post enployment benefitentty
1 BajajAuto Employees Group cratuity Gratuity contribulion

005

(0 23)

008

4.07

2.53

384

(0 38)
(1.93i

(0 32)

(0.36)

(0311

(0.23)

(0.08)

0.46
033
0.12

004

002
0.59

048

25 00
1.40

093
70.44

003

{s000)

0.11

o.26

0 21

447
14 08
956

018
036
0.20

040
o.77

034
2.52

082
047

(0 2r)

(0 38)
(1.98)

(0.32)

(0.36)

(0.31)

lo 
_711

(0.07)

003

{2s 00)

0.08

109

0.06

197

25.00
248
3.89

7645

. Transa.tions €lue ar€ excludinttaxes a.d dtlties.

.Amount ln bracl€t d€notes cr€dit balance.

. Tlan$.rlons whe.e Company act as intemediary and pssed th.ouSh Company! books of a@lnts .re not in the naure of related pa.ty lransactid and hen.e are not disclosed

.lnsuran.e claims received bV theCompanyon insurance cover take. byit on its assers are notin the n.tu.e of.elated pa.ty t.ansadion, henc€ not discloted.

. The above disclosures have b€en made for related parties identified as such only to be in confom ty wrth the lndian accountin8 standard (lnd AS) 24.

other car€s, discloture has bee. made onlv when there have been transactions with thote parties.

cash and are unre.ured except se.ured non conv€rtible debentures issued to re{ated parties which aredisclosed appropriately.

not sp€citically identified and henceare notincluded above

8.06 per share involvint ataretate amount of 1 19.99,99,99,944.54.

Housint rina.ce Company(ieserve Bank) Directions, 2021 and RBlCncula. for Oisclosures in Financial stat€ments Notes to A@unts of NBfC dated 19 Apil 2022.

W
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Bajaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to spe.ial purpose interim linancial statementslo. the period ended 30 tune 2024 (Contd

44. Relationship with Struck off Companies

(< in crore)

Name ofstruck off Company
Natur€ ortransa.tions with struck-off Relationship with the struck off Balance outstandiflg

as at 30 June 2024

CSE Computer Solutions East Pvt Ltd Loan Given 0 3.1

N.me of struck off Company
Nature of transactions with struck-off Relalionship with the Struck off Balance outstanding

as at 3l March 2024

CsE Computer 50lutions East Pvt Ltd Loan Give. 0.14

lil Capital management

Obiective

The Company's objective is to maiotain appropriate levels of capitalto suppo.l its business strategy taking into account the regulatory, economic and commercial

erviron ment. The Company aims to maintain a Strong capital bese to support its growth strate8y and the rasks inherent to its business. The Company endeavours

to maintain a higher capital base than the mandated regulatory capital at alltimes.

Plonning

The Company's assessment of capital requirement is aligned to its planned groMh which formt part of an annual operatinS plan which is approved by the Soard

and also a long range strat€gy. These growth plans are ali8ned to assessment ol risks which include credit, liqu id ity and interest rate.

The Company moflitors its capital adequacy ratio {CRAR) on a monthly basis through its assets liability manaSement committee (ALCO).

The Company endeavours to maintain its CRAR higher than the mandated regulatory norm. Accordingly, increase in capital is planned well in advance to ensure

adequate fundinS for itsgroMh.

(ii) Regulatory capital ({ in crore)

30 June 2024 3l March 2024

Tier I capital

Tier ll capital

14,331.69

346.62

17,851-24

348.45

Totalcapital L4,678.31 12,205.69

Total risk weighted assets 61,625.63 57,351.83

Tier ICRAR

Tier IICRAR

L_26%

o-56%

20.67%

o.61%

lotalCRAR 23,42% 21.24%

46. Analytical Ratios

(l in crore) {{ in crore) 30lune 2024 3l March 2024

Capital to risk-weiShted assets ratio (CRAR)

Tier I CRAR

Tier IICRAR

Oebt Equity Ratio

tiquidity Coverage Ratio

74,67a31

14,331.69

146-62

13,347 _06

2,711.46

61,62s.53

61,625.63

61,625.63

14,119-97

2,661.76

21.28%

20.67%

o_61%

5.6S

192-3t%

Ie\u.y

45. Gpital
-fhe Company adively manages its capital base to cov€r risks inh€rent to its business and meets the capital adequacy requirements ot the regulator, the Reserve

Bank of lndia. The adequacy of the Company's capital is monitored using, amonB other measures, the regulations issued by th€ RBl.

23.82%

23.26Yo

o.56%

4.98

101.97%

-r:I \ ./



Bajaj Housing Finan€e timited

Notes to Spe(ral Purpose lnterim finanEial statements for the period ended 30 June 2024 (Contd.)

47. Events arter reportin8date
There have been no events after the reporting date that require adjustment in these special purpose interim financial statements

48. Fair values

Faar value is the pric€ that would be received to lell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the princapal {or most advantageous) market
at the measu.ement date under current market conditions li.e. an exit pricel, regardless of whether that price is dlrectly observable or estimated using a
valuation technique.

ln orderto show howfairvalues have been derived, financialinstruments are classified based on a hierarchy ofvaluation techniques.

This note detcribes the fairvalue measurement of both financialand non-tinaocialinstruments-

Valuation framework

{9. Fair value hierarchy

The Company determines fat values of fina ncial instruments according to the following hierarchy:

Level l,valuation based on quoted market pracet financial instruments with quoted prices for identical instruments an active ma.kets that the Company can

access at the measurement date.

Level 2 veluation using observable inputs: financial inst.uments with quoted pric€s for similar instruments in active market5 or quot€d pices for identical o.

similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models where all significant anputs are observable.

Level 3 valuation technique with significant unobservable inputs: finan€ial instruments valued using valuation techniques where one or more significant inputs

e.e unobservabl€.

quantitative disclosures offair value measuieme.t hierarchy ror financial instruments measured at fair value on recuring basis a5 at 30 June 2024:
(t ln crore)

The Company has a. internalfair value assessment team whach atsesses the fair values for assets qualilying for fair valuation
The Company's valudlro^ frrmework include\:
. Benchmarking prices against observable market prices or other independent 50urces;
. Development and validation of fair valuation models using model logic, inputs, outputs and adjustments.

These valuation models are subject to a process of due diligence and validation b€fore they become ope.atlonal and are €ontinuously calibrated. These models

ar€ subject to approvals by various functions includinB risk, treasury and finance functions. Finance function is responsible for establishing pro€edures/ eoverning
valuation and efl5uring fair values are io compliance with accounting standards.

Valuation methodolosies adopted

Fairvalues of financialassets, otherthan those which are subseq!€ntly measured at amortised cost, have b€en arrived at as under:
. Fair values of investments held for trading under FVTPL have been determined under level 1 (refer note 491 using quoted market prices of the underlying

instrumentsj
. Fair value of loans held for a busioess model that is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and partially sellinB the loans through partial assignment

to willing buyers and which contain contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest are

measured at FVOCI. The fair value of these loans have been determined under level 3.

The Company has determined that the carrying values of aash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, short term loans, floating rate loans, trade payablet short

term debts, borrowings, bank overdrafts and other current liabilities are a reasonable approximation of theirfair value and hence their carrying value are de€med

to be fair value.

lnvestments held for tradiog designated under FVTPL

lnvestments held under FVOCI

Loans desi8nated under FVOCI

Oerivative financial instrument(at FWPI")

30lune 2024

30lune 2024

30iune 2024

30lune 2024

2,144.11

sll.94
67,49434

4.61

2,144_L1

511.94

61,498.34

4_61

Fair value measurement using

Signifi.ant

inputs (tevel
3)

Oate of valuation

Quoted
prices in

(Level 1l

Signifi.ant

inputs (l"evel2)

Fair value mea5urement using

Quoted
priaes in

{t€vel1}

Sisnificant

inputs (Level 2)

Signilicant

inputs (Levei

3)

lnvestments h€ld for tradiog designeted under FWPL

lnvestments held uoder FVOCI

Loans desiSnated under FVOCI

Derivative financial instrument (at FVTPL)

37 Match 2024

31 March 2024

31 March 2024

31Mar€h 2024

1,418.19

520.38

51,tO9_92

10.83

\z/
a/,

1,418.19

s20.38

57,709-92

10.83

The Company does not carry any linancial asset and liability which is fair valued on a non recurring basis

- ouring the period/yea r there were no transfers between lev€l1and level2. Similady. the.e were no transfers from o. transferto level3.

Total

)w



Eajaj HousinS Finanre l-imited

Notes to SpecialPurpose lnterim financialstatemenrs for the period ended 30june 2024 (Contd.)

49. Fairvelue hierarchy lcontd.l

Fat value of tinancial instruments not measured at fat value as at 30lune 2024:

Financial Assets

CaSh and cash equavalents

Bank belances other than cash and cash equivalents
Trade receivables

Other receivables

Loans at amortised cost'
Other financialassets

24,15O.21

56.12

0.15

23_97

23,184.a6

284-51

63.86

0.15

13.36

21,590.83

2U_01

Totalfinan.ialass€ts

Totalfinancialassets

Finao.ial liabilities
Trade payables

Other payables

Debt securities

Sorrowings (other than debt securities)

Deposits

Other financial liabilities

Financial Asiets

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Trade receivables

Other receivables

loans at amortised cost*

Other financia I assets

73.85

54.82

29,406.93

43,716.30

196.15

221.O5

Total f inancial liabilities

'Substantial portion of loans are at floating rate of interest, hence does not have material impact on fair valuation

Fair value oflinancial instruments not measured at Iair value as at 31 March 2024:

13,669.1O

(< in €rore)

Total

2r,952.21

Financial liabilities
Trade payables

Other payables

Debt securities

Borrowings (other than d€bt securitie5)

Depoaits

Oth€r financial liabilities

57 _61

a2_75

26,636_65

42,299_13

7U.26
234.14

Total financial liabilities

'Substantial portion ot loansare at floating rate of interest, hence does not have material impact on fair valuation

69,495.14

w-
V uy

fair v:lue measurement using

Carrying valu€

Quoted
prices in

(Levell)

Signilicant

(Level2)

Significant

inputs

{Level 3)

56.72

0.15

23.91

21,184.86

284.51

56.72

0.15

23.91

23,744_46

2U 57

24,150.21 56.87 24,093.34

73.8s

54-82
29,434.61

43,715.30

195.15

221.O5

29,406.93

73.85

54_42

43,776-30

195-15

221.O5

73,696.74 29,406.93 44,262.17

Fair value measurcment using

Signifi.ant

inputs
(Level2)

Significant

inputs
(l-evel3l

Grrying value

Quoted
prices in

mark€ts
(tevell)

63.86

0.1s
13.36

21,590.83

2U.O7

63.86

0.15

13.36

21,s90.83

284.07

21,888.262r,952.21 64.01

57.61

82.75

26,645.33

42,299.73

744.26

234.14

26,636.65

s1_61

82_75

42,299.73

184.26

234.74

69,s01.82 26,636.65 42,454.49



Eajaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financial statements Ior the period ended 30 Jun€ 2024 lContd.)

50. RisI< manatement objectives and policies

A summary of the major risks faced by the Com , itS m€asurement, rnonitoring and rnanagement are desc.ibed as uoder:

Executive governance
Measurement, monitoring and management of risk

Liquidity and

Iunding ri5k

Liquidity risk arises from
mismatches in the timing of

Funding risk arises from:
. inabilityto raise incremental

borrowings and deposits to
tund business requirement or
repaYment obliSations
. when long team assets

cannot be funded at the
expected term resulting in

cashflow mismatches;
. Amidst vol.lile market

conditions impacting sourcing
offunds from banks and

Board appointed Risk

ManaBement Committee
(RMC) and Asset Liability

Committee (ALCO)

Liquidity and funding risk is:

-identification of gaps in the structural and dynamic liquidity.
- assessment of incremental borrowings required for meeting the repayment
obligation, the Company's business plan and prevailing market conditions.
- liquidity covera8e ratio (LCR) in accordance with Buidelines Issued by RBI and Board

approved liquidity risk framework.

. monitored bY

- assessment of the 8ap between visibility of funds and the near term liabilities given

current liquidity conditions and evolving regulatory f.amework for HFCs.

- a constant calabration of sources of funds in line with emereinS market conditions in

bank'ng and money market\.

- periodic .eviews by ALCO oJ liquidity position, LCR and stress tests assuminB varied
'what if'scenarios and comparing probable gaps with th€ liquidity buffers maintained

by the Company.

. managed by the Company's treasury team under liquidity risk management

framework through various means like HQLA, liquidity buffers, sourcing of long-term

funds, positive asset liability mismatch, k€eping strong pipeline of sanctions from
banks, assignment o, loans and Contingency Funding Plan lCFP) to counter extreme

liquidity situation underthe guida.ce ofALCO and Board-

Market risk Market risk arises from
fluctuation in the fair value of
future cash flow offinancial
instruments due to changes in

the market variables such as

interest rates, foreign

exchange rates and equity
p.ices.

Board appointed RMC and

ALCO

Market risk forthe Company encompasses exposuresto interest rate risks on

investment portfolior as wellas the floating rate assets and liabiiitieswith differing

maturity profiles.

. measured by using changes in prices, and parameters llke Value at Risk ('VaR'), PV01

(price value of a basis point), modified duration and other measures to determine

rnovernents in the portfolios and impact on net interest income.

. monitored by assessment of key parameters like fluctuation in the equity and bond

price, interest rate sensitivities and Market Value of Equity (MVE) analysis Ior
probable interest rate movements on both fixed and floating assets and liabilities- The

company has a market risk management module which is integrated with itrs treasury

. managed by the Company's treasuryteam under the guidance of ALCO and

lnvestment Committee and an accordance with Board approved lnvestment and

Market Risk policy

V
vf/
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Bajaj Housing Finance limited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim ftnancial statements for the period end€d 30 June 2024 {Contd.}

50. Risk management objectives and policies lContd.)

Exe€utive governance
Measurement, monitoring and management of risk

Credrt Risk Credit ris* is the risk of
financaal lo5s arisinB out of
customers o. counterparties
failine to meet their
repayment obliSataons to the
Company.

Board appointed RMC and

Chief Risk Olficer (CRO)

Credit risk is:

. measured at the amount at risk due to repayment detault by customers or
counterparties to the Company, Various metrics such as instalrnent default rate,
overdue posilion, resiru.tufin8, regolJtion plans, debl mdnegempnr etlr(rency. (rpdrt

bureau information, contribution of stage 2 and stage 3 assets etc- are used as leading
indicators to assess credit risk-

. monitored by RMC and CRO through review of level of credit exposure, portfolio
monitoring, contribution of repeat customers, bureau data, concentration risk of

Seosraphy, customer and portfolio; and assessment of any major chan8e in the
business environment including economic, political as well as natural calamity /

. managed by a robust control framewort by the risk and debt management unit-
This is achieved by continuously aligning credit and debt management policies and

resourcing, obtaining external data from credit bureaus and review of portfolios and

delinquencies by senior and middle management team comprising of risk, analytics,

debt management and risk containment along with business. The same is periodically

reviewed by the Board appointed RMC.

Operational
rirk

Op€rational risk is the risk

arising from inadequate or
failed internal processes or
controls, its people and

system and also from external

events,

Board appointed RMC /
Senior Management and

Audat Committee (aC)

Operationalrisk isl

. measured by (Pl's set for each of the pro€esses/ functions, system and control

failures and instances of fraud.

. monitored by deviations identified in each of the set KPI'5 for the
process€s/controls/ pe.iodical review of technology platforms and review of control
processesas part of internal control framework.

. managed by in house compliance units established across differ€nt businesses and

functions, operations and internal audit functio. under the guidance of RMC and AC.

The Company continuously monitors liquidity in the market; and as a part of its ALM strateSy maintains a liquidity buffer through an adive investment desk to
reduce this risk. The Com pa ny e ndeavours to maintain liquidity buffer in the'an1eof 5%lo1%of its overall bo.rowangs in normalmarket scenario- Theaverage

liquidity buffer for June 2024 was { 5,450 crore. Liquidity buffer was at I 2,711 crore as on 30lune 2024.

RBI vid€ Circular No. RBI/2O19-20/88 DOR.NBFC (PD) CC. No.102/03.10.001/2019 20 has issued guidelines on liquidity rask framework for NBFCS. lt covers various

aspects of Liquidity risk manaeement such as granular level classification of buclets in structural liquidity statement, tolerance limits thereupon, and liquidity risk

mana8ement tools and prin€iples. The Company has a Liquidity Risk Management Framework which covers liquidity risk management policy, strate8ies and

practices, laquidity coverage ratio (LCR), stress testing, contangency funding plan, maturity profiling, liquidity risk measurement - stock epproach, cu.rency risk,

inter€st rate risk and liquidity risk monitoring framework-

The Company exceeds the regulatory requirement of LcR which mandate maintaining prescribed coverage of expected net cash outflows for a stressed scenar;o

in the form of hi8h quality liquid assets (HQLA). As of 30 June 2024, the Company maintained a LCR of 101.91 %, well in excess of the RBI'S stipulated norm of
85%. tCR requirement willmove to 100% by Oecember 2024.

The Company has a Board approved Contin8ency Funding Plan {CFP) to respond quickly to any anticipated or actual stressed market conditions. The primary goal

of th€ Contingency Funding Plan (CFP) is to provide a frameworl of action plan for contingency {undinB when the company exper;ences a reduction to its liquidity
position, either from causes unique to the Company or systemic events limiting its ability to maintain normal operations and service to customers. The CFP

defines the framework to assess, measure, monitor, and respond to potential aontingency funding needs. CfP also clearly lays down the Specifac conting€ncy
lunding sources, conditions related to the use of thes€ sources and when they would be used- Roles and responsibilities of the Crisis Management Group

la) Liquidityand funding lisk

The Company's ALCO monitors .sset liability mismatches to ensure that there are no imbalances or excessive concentrations on either sid€ of the Balance Sheet

constituted under the CFP have been identified to facilitate the effective ex€cution of CFP in a contingency event.

\(Y N

The Company maintains a judicious mix of borrowings from banks, money markets and continues to diversify its sources of borrowinSs with an emphasis on

longe. tenor borrowings. This strategy of balancing varied sources of funds and long tenor borrowings along with liquidity buffer framework has helped the

Company maintain a healthy asset liability position and cost of borrowinB during the period ended 30 June 2024, weighted dailY average cost of borrowing was

7.87% \rctsus1.71%.fhe overall borrowinBs including debt securities stood at 173,347.06 crore as of 30 lune 2024 (As at 31 M at.h 2024 \ 69,129.32 ctotel-

sr)

\i::,:9il2





Eajaj Housing Finance timit€d

Not€s to Special Purpose tnterim finan.ial statements for the period ended 30 June 2024 (Contd.)

50 Risk management objectives and policies lcontd.)

(bl M.rker risk

Market risk is the risk that the lair valrrc of future cash flow of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in the market variables such as interest rares,
forerSn p\chdnge rares and equiry p ce\.

Oo nvestments

The Company manages the duration of its investment portfolio with an objective to optimire the return with minimal possible fair value change impact- The
interest rate risk on the investment portfolio and corresponding fair value change impact is monitored using VaR, PVO1 and Modified Durataon and orher
parameters as defined in its lnvestment and Market risk policy,

Sensitivity aaa is as at 30lune 2024 (l in crore)
Sensitivity to tair value

lnvestment at FWPI
lnvestment at FVOCI

2,144-11

511.94
2,144_71

511.94

(10.44)

(16.S7)

10.44

16-51

Carrying

Carrying

1% increase

S€nsitiv is as at 3l March 2024 : {l in crore)
Sensitivity to fair value

Investmeot at FVTPL

lnvestment at FVOCI

1,418.19

520.38

1,418.19

520.38
17.o2)

117.39)

7.O2

77.39

lnterest rate sensitivity on fixed aod floating rate assets and liabilities with differing maturaty profiles is measured by using the duration gap analysi5. The 5ame is

monitored monthly by AICO.

On assets and liabi ities

Sensitivity anal s as at 30 June 2024

Loans

Oebt Securities

Borrowings (other than debt securities)

85,283.20
29,434_61,

43,716_30

85,283.20
29,406.93

43,716.30

{< in crore)
Sensitivity to fair value

1% de.rease

763.28\721.18],

CarryinC

1% increase

Se nsitivity a na lysis as at 3l March 2024 (< in.rore)

Loans

Oebt Se.urities
Borrowings (other than debt securities)

79,300.75

26,64s.33

42,299.73

19,300.75
26,636.63

42,299.13

Sensitivity to fair value

(584.11)

{c) C.edit Risk

C.edit risk is the risk of financial loss arising out of customers or counterparties failing to meet their r€payment obligations to the Compeny. The Company has a

diversified lendinS model and focuses on five broad categories viz: (i) home loans, (ii) loan aSainst property (iii) lease rental discounting, (iv) developer loans, and

(v) unsecured loans. The Company assesses the credit quality of all fina ncial in struments that are subject to credit risk.

Treatment and classificat,on methodology of different stages ol financial assets is detailed in note no.4.4 (a)

Computotion of impoiment on linancidl instruments
The Company calcuiates impairment on financial instruments as per ECL approach prescribed under lnd AS 109'Financial instrument'- ECt uses three main

components: PD (Probability of Delault), LGO (loss given d€fault) and EAD (exposure at default) along with an adjustment considering forward macro economic
€onditions. For further deta,ls of computation of ECt please refer to siBnificant accounting policies note no 4.4 (i).

The Company recalibrates components of its ECL model periodically by, (1) using the available incremental and recent informatron, except where such

information do not represent the future outcome, and (2) assessing changes to its statistical techniques for a granular estimation of ECL. Accordingly, during th€
year, the Company has redeveloped its ECL model and implemented the same with the approval of Audit Committee and the Board.

The Company follows simplified ECL approach under lnd AS 109 'Financial instruments'for trade rec€ivable5, and other financial assets.

iql
l:--/

carrying
1% increase

620.08

Clossilicotien of finoncial ossets under vorious stoqes

The Company classifies its financial assets in three stages having the following characteristrcs.
. stage 1: unimpaired and without significant increas€ in credit risk since initial .€cognition on which a 12-month allowance for ECt is recognised;
. stage 2:a significant increase in credit risk since initialrecognition on which a llfetime ECL is recognised;and
. stage 3: objective evidence of impairrnent, and are therefore conside.ed to be in default or otherwise credit impaired on which a lifetime tCL is recognised.



Bajaj Housing Finance timited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financial ttatements for the period ended 30 June 2024 {Contd.)

50

kt
Risk management objectiv€s and policies {Contd.}
Credir Risk (Contd.)

The table below summarises the approach adopted by the Company for various components of tCL viz. PO, EAD aod LGD across product tines using empiricat
data where relevant:

The table below summarises the gross carrying values and the associated allowance for expected credit ioss (ECL) stage wise for loan portfolio

Lending verticals
PD

EAD LGD
Stag€ 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

Use of statistical automatic interaction
detectortools to identify PDs across a

homogenous set of customers, and also basis

DPD bucket approach. {or retail loans end

management evaluation/judgement for

ascertained based on past

trends of proportion of

outstanding at time of default to
the opening outstanding of the
analysi5 period, except Stage 3

where EAD is 1O0%.

LGD is ascertained using past lrends
of recoveries for earh set of

Portfoiios and discounted using a

reasonable approximation of the
original effeclive rat€s of interest.

Loan against property

Lease rental discounting

Other loans

stage 1 Stage 2 5ia8€ 3 Stage 1 Stage 2

As at 30June 2024

Particulars
3

Gross CarryinB Value

Allowance for ECL

ECL Coverage retio

83,224.'13

304.93

o.37%

309.85

70.86

22.41%

279_36

126_19

s7 _aa%

2,029.10

8.93

o_44%

12-48
4_19

31.51%

16.a2

11-44
19.90%

As at 31 March 2024 (i in crorel

3

Gross Carryina Value

Allowance for ECL

ECL Coverage ratio

77,302.54

309.46

oA0%

279.32

63.98

22.91%

799-42
725_O2

62.69%

2,016_11

9.69

o.4a%

10.68

3.60

33.71%

16_19

72.42

16.71v.

Collntcrol voluotion

The Company offers loans to customers across various lending verticals as articulated above. These loans includes both unsecured loans and loans secured by

collateral. Although collateral is an important risk mitigant of credit risk, the Company's p.actice is to lend on the basis of assessment of the custome/s ability to

repay rather than placing primary reliance on collat€ral. Based on the nature of product and the Company's atsessment of the customer's credit risk, a loan may

be offered with suitable collateral- Depending on itsform, collateralcan have a significant financialeffect in mitigatingthe Company's credit risk.

The main types of collateral across variou5 products obtained are as follows:

Produ€t Group Nature ofsecuriti€s
Equitable mortgage of residential properties.

Loan against property

Equitable mortgage of residential and commercial properties.Lease rental di5counting

Developer loans

The Company periodically monitors the ma*et lralue of collateral and evaluat€s its exposure and loan to value metrics for high risk customers. The Company

erercises its ri8ht of repossession across all secured products. lt also resorts to invoking its right under the SARFAESI Act and other judicial remedies available

against its mortgages and commercial lending buiness. The repossessed assets are either sold through auction or released to delinqu€nt customers in case they
come forward to settle their dues. The Company does not .ecord repossessed assets on its Balance Sheet as non-cur,ent assets held for sale.

Anolysis of Concentrotion Risk

The Company focuses on granulisation of loans portfolios by expandinS its geographic reach to reduce geographic concentrations while continually calibrating its
product mix across its five cateSories oI lending mentioned above.

N

Secur€d

Stage t Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2

b- w qe



Bajaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2024 (Contd.)

The ECt model and its input variables are recalibrated periodically using available incrementaland recent information. tt is possible that internal estimates of PD

and LGD rates used in the ECL model may not always capture all the characteristics of the market and the external erivronment as at the reporting date. To
reflect this, qualitative adjustments or overlays are made as temporary adjustmentsto reflect the emerging risls reasonably.

50 Risk management objectives end poli€ies (Contd.)

lc) Credit Risk (contd.)
ECL !ensitivity analysis to forw.rd economic conditions and management overlay

Allowance for impairment on financial instruments recognised in the special purpose interim financial statements reflect the effect of a rang€ of possibte
economic outcom€s, calculated on a probability weighted basis, based on the eronomic scenarios described below. The recognition and measurement of
expected credit loases ('ECL') involvesthe use of estimation.lt is necessary to formulate multiple forward-lookin€ economic forecasts and its impact as an integral
part of EcL model.

The Company has adopted the use of three scenarios, representative of its view of forecast economic conditions, required to calculate unbiased estimation of
forward lookinB economic adjustment to its ECL. They represeot a most likely outaome i-e- central scenario and two less likely outer scenarios referred to as the
Upside and Downside scenarioJ- The Company has assigned a 10% probability to the two outer scenarios, while the Central scenario has b€en assigned an 80%
probability. These weights are deemed appropriate for the unbiased estimation of impact of macro factors on tCL. The key sc€nario assumptions are used

keepingin mind externalforecasts and management estimates whlch ensure that the scenarios are unbiased.

The Company uses multiple e€onomic factors and test their correlations with past loss trends witnessed for building its forward economic guidance (FEG) model.

During the current period, the Company evaluated various macro factors GDp growth rates, Srowth of bank credit, wholesale price index (wPl), consumer price

index (CPl), industrial production index, unemployment rate, crude oil prices and policy interest rates.

Based on past correlation trends, CPI (inflation) and GDP groMh rates reflected acceptable correlation with past loss trends and were considered appropriate by

the Management.6DP has a direct relation with the income lev€ls whereas lnflation and inflationary expectations affect the disposable in(ome of people.

Accordingly, both these macro-variables direc1ly and indirectly impact th€ economy. These factors were assiSned appropriate weights to measure ECL in forecast

econo m ic co nd itions.

For GDP groMh rate data, the Company has considered data published by Mininry ofStatistics & Programme lmplementation, Government of lndia.

- While formulating th€ Central Scenario, the Company has considered moving average data of last 2 years aod used Exponefltialsmoothing (ETs) algorithm for
forecasting purpose.

For the downside scenario, the Company believes that the downside risks mi8ht have passed, however, the downside nomlnal GDP growth rate might reach 0%.

However, as per m€an reversion approach, the downside scenario assumes it to recover from the peak and noamalise to around 8% within next three years.

, For the upside scenario, the Company acknowledges various surveys and stldi€s indacating improving economic situation and estimates nominal G0P growth

rate mjght reach to 19%. Subsequently, as per mean reversion approach, the upside scenario assumes it to normalize from the peak and normalis€ to around 8%

within next three years.

The Reserve Bank of lndia lRsl) projected cPl inflation foryear FY 24-25 at 4.5%, with Ql at 4.9%, Q2 at 3.8%, Q3 at4.6%, and Q4 at4.5%

- The CentralScenario assumed by th€ Company considered inflation of around 5-5 6%on conservative basisaverage inflation trend oflast three years

-For the downside 5cenario, the Company conriders that the inflation risk may continue due to various un€enainties (geopolitical conflict, elections e!c), and

ther€fo re a ssumes the inflation to touch a peak of around 9%and subsequently normalise to around 6%within next three years.

-For the upside scenario, we believe that there would be €ertain fadors which might come into play viz, base effect, hi8her food grain production, continuously

falling WPl, better supply €hain management etc, and, therefore, inflation may see easinS to a base of around 3% before averaging back 6% withan next three

w ,\
s)
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Eajai Housing Finance Limited

Not€s to Special Purpose lnterim financiat statements for the period ended 30 june 2024 (Contd.)

50 Risk management objectives and policies {Contd.)
(.) Credit Risk (conrd.)

Additionally, the ECL model and its input variables ar€ r€calibrated periodacally using availabl€ incremental and recent information. tt is possibt€ that internat
estimates of PD and LGD rates used in the ECL model may not always caprure all the characterlstics of the market / external environment as at the date of the
special purpose interim financial statements. To reflect this, qualitative adjustm€nts or overlays are made as temporary adjurtments to reflect the emerging risks

ECt sensilivity to Iuture economic .o nd itions
(r in crore)

ECL coverage of financial inatruments underforecast economi. conditions
30lune 2024 3l March 2024

Gross carrying amount of loans

Reported ECL on loans

Reported ECL €overage

85,812.14

s29_14

o_62%

79,424_92

s24.17

o.66%

Base ECL without macro and management overlay

Add : Mana8ement ov€rlay

€CL before adjustment for macro economicfactors

ECI- amounts for alternaie scenario

Central Scenar o (8O%)

Downside scenario {10%)
Upside scenarlo {10%}

460_74

35.00

495.14

430_11

60.00

490.77

532_52

581.46
M9-75

527 _55

576.50
M4.19

R€ported ECL s29_14 524.17

Management and Macro Economic oveday

Management overlay

overlayfor ma.ro economic factors

35.00

34.00

60.o0

34.00

(dl Operdtionalrisk
Operational risk is the risk arising from inadequate or failed internal proces5es, people or systems, or from external events. Operational risk is inherent in the

Company's business activities, as well as in the related support functions. BHFL has in pla€e an internal Operational Risk Management (ORM) Framework to

manage operational risk an an effective and efficient manner, This framework aims at assessing and measuring the magnitude of riskt its monitorinS and

mitigation. The key objective is to enable the Company to ascenain an increased likelihood of an operational risk event occurring in a timely mannerto take steps

to mitigate the same. lt rtarts with identifying and defining KRI'S/KPls through process analysis and ending wath formulation of action plans in response to the

observed trends in the identified metrics. This is achieved throu8h determininE key process areas, converting them to measurable and quantifiable metrics,

setting tolerance thresholds forthe same and monitoring and reporting on breaches ofthe tolerance thresholds in respect ofthese metrics. Corrective actions are

initiated to bring back the breached metracs within their acceptable threshold limits by conducting the root cause analysis to identify the failure of underlying
procest peopl€, systems, or externalevents.

ECI coverage ratios by scenario

Centralscenario (80%)

Downside scenario (10%)

Upside scenario (10%)

o.62%

o.6a%

o.52%

o.66%

4.72%

4s6%

Further, the Company has a comprehensive internal control systems and procedures laid down around various key activities viz. loan acquisition, cu5tomer

service, lT operations, finance function etc. lnternalAudit also conducts a detailed review of allthe functions at least once a year which h€lps to identify proce<s

gaps on timely basis. lnformation Technology and Operations lunctions have a dedicated compliance and control units who on continuous basis review internal
processes. This enables the Management to evaluate k€y areas of operational risks and the process to adequately mitigate them on an ongoin8 basis.

Th€ Company has a robust Disaster Recovery (DR) plan and Eusiness Continuity Plan (BCPlto ensure continuity of its operations ancluding services to customers in

situations such as natural disast€rs, technological outage, etc. Robust periodic testing is carried, and results are analysed to address any gaps in the framework.

OR and BCP audits are conducted on a periodical basis to provide assurance regarding its effectiveness-

+rl
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Eajaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to special purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30 rune 2024 (Contd.)

53. Disclosures as required in terms of Master Directjon - Non-Banking F;nancial Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021.
RBI/2020-21/73 DOR.tlN.HrC.CC.No.120/03.10.136/2020-21 dated 17 February 2021 (as amended)

53.1 Principal Business Criteria

As at
30 rune 2024

As at 3l March

2024
Percentage of total assets towards housing finance 61.31%

50.800/.

61.43%

51.50%Percenta8e of total assets towards housin I finance for individuals

Minimum reBUlatory percenta8e to be complied as at 30lune 2024 is 60% and 50% respectively. (As at 31 March 2024is 60% and 50%
respedively)

(t in crore)

Particulars
30lune 2024

As at
31 March 2024

(i) CRAR l%)
(ii)CRAR Tier I capital(%)
(iii) CRARTieT ll capital (%)

(iv)Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier- llCapital
(v)Amount raised by issue of Perpetual Debt instruments

23.42%

23.26%

0.55%

21.2a%

20.67vo

0.61%

53.2.2 Reserve Fund u/s 29C of NHB Act, 1987
({ in crore)

Particulars
As at

30 June 2024

Balance at the betinnint o{ the period/yeari
a)Statutory Reserve u/s 29C ofthe National Housing Bank Act, 1987

b)Additionalstatutory Reserve u/s 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

c) Amount of special reserve u/s 35(1){viii)of lncome Tax Act, 1961taken into account for the
purposes of Statutory Reserve under Section 29C ofthe NHg Act, 1987

Total
Addition / Appropriation / withdrawal during the period/year

Add:

a) Amount transferred u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

b) Additional statutory Reserve u/s 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

c) Amount of special reserve u/s 36(lXviii) of lncome Tax Act, 1961 taken into account for the
purposes of Statutory Reserve under Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

Less:

a) Amount appropriated from the Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

b) Additional amount appropriated from the Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

c) Amount withdrawn from the Special Reserve u/s 36(lXviii) of lncome Tax Act, 1961 taken into
account which has been taken into account for the purpose of provision u/s 29C of the NHg Act,

1987

Balance at the end ofthe period/year

a)Statutory Reserve u/s 29C ofthe National Housing Bank Act, 1987

b) Additional statutory Reserve u/s 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

c) Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1)(viii)of lncome Tax Act, 1961 taken into account for the
purposes ofStatutory Reserve under Section 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

415.10

22.66

525.40

304.45

22.66

290.40

617.51

235.00

415.70

22.66

525.40

415.10

22.66

525.40

Total 961.76 963.76

Criteria

53.2 Disclosures;

53.2.1 Capital

As at

3l March 2024

963.76

111.25

ol/
){-



Bajal Housing Finance umlted

Not6 to Speclal Purpos€ lnterim financlal statements for the pe od ended 30 June 2024 (Contd.)

53.2.3 lnvestments

(l in crore)

Particulars As at
30 rune 2024

As al
31 March 2024

Value of lnvestments
(i) Gross value ofinvestments

(alln lndia
(b) Outside lndia

(ii) Provisions for (depreciation) / appreciation*
(a) ln lndia
(b)Outside tndia

(iii) Net value ofinvestments

{a}ln lndia

{b}Outside lndia

1,654.52

1.53

2,6s6.0s

1,938.21

0.35

1,938.57

Mov€ftent of p.ovislons held towards (depreclatlon)/ appreciation on lnvBtments
{i)OpeninB balance
(ii) Addr Provisions made durinSthe period/year (Net of appreciataon)
(iii) Less: Write-off/ Written-back ofexcess provisions durint the period/year
(lv)Cloeint balance

0.35 1.03

0.67

0.36

' Represents unrealised gain due.to fair value change

53.2.4 Oerlvatives
Forward Rate Atreement (FRA)/ lnterest Rate Swap (lfts) (l in crore)

Particulars
As at

30.lune 2024

As at
3l March 2024

(i)The notional principaloflwap agreements r

{ii) Losses which would be incurred ifcounterpanies failed to fulfiltheir obligations under
the agreements
(iii)Collateral required upon enterinS into swaps
(iv) Concentralion ofcredit risk arisinB from the swaps r'

The fair value ofthe swa book
* As a part of lnterest rate isk management, the Company has entered into INR interest rate swaps of a notional amount of{ 200 Crore during
the period ended 30 June 2024 (1,750 crore for 31 March 2024) . The total outstanding as on 30lune 2024 is t 2050 crore (As at 31 March

2024 ( 1850 crore).

** Concentration arising from SWAP is with Banks

€x.hante T,aded lnterest Rate (lR) Derivative
The Company has not entered into any exchanSe traded derivative

Discloiures on Risk Erpos,.rre in Derivatives

A. Qualltatlve Oisclosu.e
Hnanclal Rlsk Management

The Company has to manaEe various risks associated with the lendlng business. These risks include liquidity risk, interest rate risk and

counterpany sk.

The lnvestment and market risk policy, ALi/ Policy and currency and interest rate risk hedSing policy as appro!ed by the Board sets limits for
exposures on various parameters. The Company manates its interest rate in accordance with the guidelines prescribed therein.
Uquidity risk and lnterest rate risks, arising out of maturity mismatch of assets and liabilities, are managed throuSh reSular monitoring of
maturity profiles. fu a pan of fuset Liability Manatement, the Company has also entered into interest rate swap5 wnerein it has converted a

portion of its lixed rate rupee liabilities into floating rate liability. Counter pa.ty risk is reviewed periodically to ensure that exposure to various

counter parties is welldiversified and is within the limits specified by policy.

Constltuents of Hedte Manat€ment Framework
Financia; Risk Manatement of the Company constitutes the Audit & Governance Committee, Asset l-iability Committee (A|"CO), lnvestment

Committee and the Risk Management Committee.
The Company periodically monitors various counter party rLk and market risk iimits, within the risk architedure and proce5ses of the

Company.

2,050.00

8.33

NA

NA

8.33

1,850.m
11.66

NA

NA

11.66

>-

(1.17)

1.53

EP
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Bajaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to special purpose interim tinancial statements for the period ended 30 June 2024 (Contd.)

51.2.5 Assets Liability Management {Maturity pattern of certain items oI Assets and tiabilities )as at 30 June 2024

151_29 9t -a6

{ in crore)

Total

1,304.51 3,761.92 16,338_50 8,830.61 3,120.66 34,911.11

liabilities
EorrowinBs from
benk
rc0
NHg Refinance

Market borrowing
Foteign currency

liabilities

1,106.36

1a6.23

154.24

8.12

533.33

1,817.55

1.20

2,133.31

12,650.02

196.15

8,798.53

29,434.67

359.84 266.66

666.23

2,133.31

6,850.10
3,312.04

5,06t.26

Assets

Foreign currency

a55ets

865.01

250.55

7,051.94

0.02

826.80

199.11

1,538.52

148.46

4,585.17

105.57

8,020.08

1,447.82

23,3t2.16

0.03

14,424_66 24,1t3_32

504.64
85,283.20

2,656 _20

1,101.62 574.07 551.52

7,114.94

nt (Mat rn of€enain items ofAssets and Liabilities)as at 31 March 2024 (l in.rore)

Total

267.37 250.06 219.ss 607.66 1,O10.7A 1,645.2a 3,655.48 13,088.87 11,521.83 3,135.26 35,462.14

Maturity pattern of advances have been shown based on behavioural pattern.
*lnvestments includes fixed deposits of < 0.15 crore 5hown under Note 5 cash and cash equivalents and Note 6 - Bank balances other than cash and cash

equivalents to the special purpose interim financial statements.

53.2.5 Assetstiability

Particulars

Uabilities
Borrowings from
bank
tcD

NHB Refinance

Market borrowing
ForeiBn currency

liabilities

74.85 s4.s2 1,238.67 2,881.s7

183.04

215.81

1,118_54

0.02

431.65

1,858.86

1.20

1,726.s9

10,5M.37

1,726.59

3,69s.87

2,736.95
4,572.O4

18/..26

6,837.59

26,645.33

Assets

lnvestments*

Foreign currency

a55ets

718.06

0.67

826.93

5.87

676.74

10.53

7,674.31

98.86

7,614.49

0.01

4,708.05

581.24

7,989.75

731.52

21,156_O1

0.03

13,730.09

503.99

24,602.32 79.300.1s
- !.93a.72

N,4aturity pattern of advances have been shown based on behavioural pattern.
.lnvestments includes fixed deposits of 10.15 cro.e shown under Note 5 - cash and cash equivalents and Note 6 Bank balances other than €ash and cash

equivalentstothe special purpose interim financial statements.

a 0y

8to 14 15 days to
30/31days

Ore. z Ov€.6
Over 5

Over 3 OverS
Over 58to14

30/ll days

Over 2

9s-

<r!r9z



Eajaj Housing Finance timited

Notes to 5pecial purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2024 (Contd.)

51.2.6

53.2.6,1

E)(posure

Exposure to Real Estate Sector

({ in crore}

f0June 2024 3l March

2024

a) Direct Exposure

(i) Residential mort8ages -

LendinB lully secured by mortgages on residential propertythat is or will be occupied by the borrower or
that is rented.

(ii) Commercial Real Estate -

Lending secured by mort8ages on commercial real estates (oflice buildings, retail space, multi-purpose

commercial premises, multi-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted commercial premises, industrial

or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.).

(iii) lnvestments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitised exposures -

a)Residential

b) Commercial Real Estate

b) lndirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies

(HFCs)

56,533.70

29,s37.80

53,409.90

26,023.64

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector* 86,071.s0 19,433.s4
. Exposure includes non fund based (NFB) limits and undrawn loan commitment towards partially disbursed / sanctioned but not dirbursed

ln addition to above, the Company has loan exposure amounting < 3,835.85 crore as on 30 June 2024 (A5 at 3t March 2024 < 3,804.36 crore)

pertaining to comme.cial properties not required to be classified as commercial real estate exposure and on properties used for dual purpose

of commercial and residential usaSe-

53.2.6.2 Exposure to Capital Market
({ in crore)

Particulars As at

30 June 2024

As at

3l March
2024

{i) direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units oI equity_oriented

mutual funds the corpus ofwhich is not exclusively invested in corporate debt;

(ii) advances atainst shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis to individuals for

investment in shares {including lPOs / EsoPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity'

oriented mutualfunds;
(iii) advances lor any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of

equity oriented mutual funds are taken a5 primary security;
(iv) advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares or convertible

bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other
than shares / convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity oriented mutual funds 'does not fully

cover the advance5;

(v) secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behall of stockbrokers and

market makers;

(vi) loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of 5hares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on

clean basis for meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising

res()urces;

(vii) bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues;

{viii) all exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered)
(ix) l.lnderwriting commitments taken up by the NBFCs in respect ofprimary issue of shares or convertible bonds

or convertible debentu.es or units of equity oriented mutual funds*

x) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading*
xi) All exposu.es to Alternative lnvestment Funds:'

i. Category I

ii. Category ll

iii. Category lll
Total Exposure to Capital Market

'Disclosure pursuant to RBI Circular - RBI/2022-23/26 DOR.ACC.REC.No.20/21.04.01A/2O22-23 dated 19 aptil2022 Disclosures in Financial

,

Statements- Notes to Accounts of NBFCS

at/
c0u!
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Bajai Housing Finance Limited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim linancial statements Ior the period ended 30.,une 2024 lcontd.)

53.3.5 Remuneratlon of Non executive Directors
(1in crore)

Particulars
Period

ended
30lune 2024

Year ended
3l March

zo24

53.4 AdditionalDisclotures

53.4.1 Provisions and Contingencies

Ereak up of 'Provisions and Contingencies' shown under the head fxpenditure in Profit and toss Account ({ in crore)

Particulars As at
30 June 2024

As at
3l March

2024

1. Provisions for depreciation on lnvestment

2. Provision made towards lncome tax/deferred tax and tax adjustments ofearlier period/years

3. Provision towards NPA / impairment loss allowance on stage 3 assets

4. Provision for Standard Assets / impairment loss allowance on stage 1&2 *

5. Provision for employee benefits

6. Other Provision and Contingencies

147.27

2.19

2.18

5.69

3.46

430.10

50.10
(s1.30)

1.45

16.29

* Breakup of provision for Standard Asaets / impairment loss allowance on stage 1&2

Commercial RealEstate

Commercial Real Estate'Residential Housing

Othe15

4.20

4.62

(6.64)

21.34

11.10

(90.34)

Total 2.18 (s1.30)

Housing

As atl

:O runel

20241

As at
3l March

2024

As at
30June 2024

As at
3l March

2024

Break of Loan & Advances and Provisions thereon

Particulars

(< in crore)

Non-Housing

50,187.56

186.60

31,391.90

199.93

29,421.75

200.13

87.82

42.54

88.66

52.0S

68.s 1

33.13

70.08

41.26

32.53

25.69

10.42

14.15

28.89

24.45

20.19

17.16

8.09

6.69

7.57

6.46

4.47

5.54

o.24

o.24

0.15

0.15

0.07

o.o7

Total
a) Total Outstanding Amount
b) Provisions made

54,312.94

264_14

50,304.36

260.01

31,499.40

265.00

29,520.56

264.16

51.4.2 Draw Down from Statutory Reserve crealed u/s 29C ofthe National Housint Bank Ad, 1987

The Company has not drawn any amount from Statutory Reserve created u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 during lhe period

ended 30 June 2024 and 31 March 2024.

Concentration of Public Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs

Con.entration of Public Dep05its (for Public Deposit takin&/holding HFCs)

The Compafiy is non public deposit laking housinB finan.e company.

*b-,w

53.4.3

53.4.3.1

0)N,

1. Sanjiv Bajaj 0.05 0.39
2. Rajeevlain 0.09 0.63

3. AnamiN Roy 0.08 0.54
4. Dr. Arindam Bhatta(harya 0.09 0.60

o.o7 0.51q lA<hinF rh,nFv

Standard fu5ets
a) Total Outstanding Amount

b) Provisions made

Sub-Standard Assetr
a) Total Outstanding Amount

b) Provisions made

ooubtful Assets - category-l
a) Total Outstanding Amount

b) Provisions made

Doubtful Assets - CateSory-ll
a) Total OutstandinB Amount

b)Provision5 made

Doubtful Assets - Catetory-lll
a) Total Outstanding Amount

b) Provisions made

Loss Assets

a) Total Outstanding Amount

b) Provisions made

54,184.26

188.98

10.01

6.80

0.09

0.09

\r



Bajaj Housint tinance timited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financialstatements for the period ended 30 rune 2024 (Contd.)

53.4.3.2 Concentration ot Loans & Advan(es

(< in crore)

Particulars

30lune 2024

As at
3l March

2024

Total loans & Advances to twenty largest borrowers

Percentage of Loans & Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances ofthe HFC

7,530.96

8.78%

6,196.18

8.51%

53.4.3.3 Concentration of ell Exposure (including off-balance sheet exposure)
(< in crore)

Particulars As at
30 lune 2024

As at
3l March

2024

Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers

Percenta8e ofExposures to twenty largest borrowers / customers to Total Exposure ofthe HFC on borrowers /
customers

9,247.49

10.08%

8,s39.6s

10.o4%

53.4.3.4 Concentration of NPAs

({ in crore)

Particulars tuat
30 June 2024

As at
3l March

2024

Total Exposure to top ten NPA accounts 3t .06 34.62

53.4.3.5 Sector-wiseNPAs

Sector As at 31 March 2024

Housint Loans:

lndividuals

Builders/Project Loans

Non-Housing Loans:

lndividuals

Builders/Project Loans

Corporates

44,976.39

9,336.ss

0.25%

0.15%

42,142.16

a,162.20

o.24%

o.17%

102.68

L4.t2

86.63

72_18

15,363.12

3,639.15

12,497.73

0.62%

o.oo%

0.10v.

14,497.O5

3,503.55

11,119.95

058%
0.oo%

o.t1%

114.55

14.13

9s.06

12.44

As at 30June 2024

6ross

NPAs% to
totai

advances in
the sector

Total
Advanaes in

the sedor

Gross

NPAs

Gross

NPAs%to

total
advances in

the sedor

Total

Advances in

the sedor

Gross

NPAs

53.4.4 Movement of NPA5

(l in crore)

Paniculars As at
30lune 2024

As at
31 March

2024

(l) Net NPA5 to Nel Advances (%)

(ll) Movement of NPAS (Gross)

a) Opening balance

b) Additions during the period/year

c) Reductions durinB the period/year

d) Closing balance
(lll) Movement of Net NPAs

a) Opening balance

b) Additions during the period/year

c) Reductions durinB the period/year

d) Closing balance

(lV) Movement of provl5ions for IIPA5 (excludin8 provisions on standard assets)

a) Opening balance

b) Provisions made during the period/year

c) Write-off/wrile-back of excess provisions

d) Closing balance

o.11%

53.88

33.31

236.18

137.33

169.84

91.55

215.61

18.17

33.72

15.94

95.95

49.99

75.23

47.O5

78.17

81.34

94.61

44.51

137.44

53.4.5

0)'v

131.44

20.16

140.23

9"'>-

The Company has not held any overseas a$ets as on reponin8 date (As at 31 March 2024 { Nil)

o.100

\/'

\33y



Eajaj Housing Finance [imited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financial state.nents for the period ended 30 June 2024 (Contd.)

53.4.6 Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be co.solidated as per accounting Norms)
-fhe 

Company does not have any 5PV5 sponsored during period ended 30 June 2024 and year ended 31 March 2024 which were required to be
consolidated as per aacounting Norms.

53.4.7 Disclosure of Complaints
Customers Complaints+

Particulars
As at

30 June

2024

As at
3l March

2024
a) No. of complaintt pendingatthe beginningof theperiod/year
b) No. of complaints received dLrringthe period/year

c) No. of complaints redressed during the period/year

d) No. ofcomplaints pendin8atthe end ofthe period/year
rincludes complaints reported through NHB - GRIDS Portal is 25 (As at 3l Match 2024 t2O7l

54. Disclolure pureuant to RBI Notificatioh RBV202l-22lll2 DOR.CRE.REC.No.60/03,10.OO712O2L-22 dated 22 October 2021 - Scale Based Regulation
(SBR): A Revised Regulatory Framework for NBFCs and Circular - RBI/2022-23/26 DOR.ACC.REC.No.2O/2L.O4.O7a12022-23 dated 19 April 2022 (as

amended) - Disclosu.es in Financial Statements- Notes to Accounts

54.1 Exposure to real estate sector and capital market (Refer Note no. 53.2.6.1 and 53.2.6.2)

54.2 Sectoralexposure

Sector Type of Loan

48

48

308

308

Agriculture and allled activities
Loan against property

lndustries
Loan against property

Services

Commercial Real estate {including
CRE.RH)

toan against property-
professionals

toan against property-others

Personalloans

Others

t7.90

t,902.42

29,348.36

761.00

,147 37

0.15

11.01

14.13

6.68

34.68

o.84%

0.58%

0.05%

0.88%

1.09%

15.66

1,785.26

25,A47.49

793.43

2,853.45

0.02

8.93

t4.L2

4.37

3i89

o.73yo

0.50%

0.0s%

0.55%

1.26%

Housing loans (including Top-up)

Loan against property
53,402.38

7,241.O3

148.22

4.49

0.24%
o35%

50,625.15

1,316.57

131.31

4.12

0.26%

036%

1,810.43 16 82 0.93% 1,797.43 15.19 0.90%

As at 31 March 2024As at 30lune 2024

Total

Expo5ure
(includes

on balance

sheet and
off-balance

sheet
exposure)

{< crore)

Gross

NPAs

(1 crore)

Percentate
of Gross

NPAS tO

total
exPosure in

that sector +

Total
Exposure

(includes

on balanae

sheet and

ofl-balance
sheet

exposure)
({.rore}

Gross

NPAs

(< cro.e)

Percentage

of Gross

NPAS to
total

exposure in

that sector *

Total 91,716.89 236.18 0.26% 45,034.44 215.61

Unhedged foreign currency exposure

The Company does not have unhedged foreign currency exposure duringthe period ended 30 June 2024 and year ended 31 March 2024.

0.25%

*Aforementioned 6ross NPA ratio is computed on the total exposure (includes on balance sheet and off-balance sheet exposure) i.e Percentage

of Gross NPAs to total exposure of respective sectors. However, actual Gross NPA ratio of the Company is computed on the basis of on-balance

sheet exposure and accordingly both are not comparable.

lntra-group exposures

The Company does not have any lntra-group exposLrres during the period ended 30 June 2024 and year ended 31 March 2024.

54.3

54.4

vt/

Unsecured loans

V





Bajaj Housing Finance timited

Notes to special purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2024 (Confd.)

54.6 Disclosure of complaints

54.6.1 5ummary information on complaints received by the NBFCs from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman

Sr.

No
Particular5

30June 2024
31Mar(h

2024
Complaints received by the NSFC from its customers
(a) Number of.omplaints pending at beginning ot the period/year
(b) Number of complaints received during the period/year

{c) Number of comolaints disposed during the period/year

(i) of which, number of complaints rejected by the NBFC

(d) Number of complaints pending at the end of the period/year

48

48

Disclosure on complaints received from Office of Ombudsman and Awards unimplemented not given as the Company, being a HFC, is not

included under The Reserve Bank lnlegrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021

54.6.2Top five grounds ofcomplaints received by the NBFG from customer

Forthe p€riod ended 30 rune 2024

Grounds of complaints

in..Iease/

Number of Number of (decrease) in

complaints complaints the number of
pending as received complaints

at 1 April during the received over
2024 period the previous

period

Number of
Number of aomplaints
complaints pendin8

pending as at beyond 30

30 June 2024 days as at 30

lrne 2024

1 Foreclosure and ROI related

2 collection Related

3 charges Relatd

4 Customer Portal Related Queries

5 VAS Refund

6 Others

7

5

5

4

18

127%)

17vo

500%

o%

164v4

173%l

48

Forthe year ended 31 March 2024

Grounds ofcomplaints

complaints
pending

beyond 30

days as at 31

March 2024

incteasel

Number ol Numberof (dec.ease)in Numberof
complaints complaints the number ot complaints
pending as received complaints pending a5 at
at l April during the received over 31 March

2023 year the previous 2024
year

1 Fore.losure and ROI related

2 lnsurance/VAsrelated

3 levy ofcharges related

4 wrong / incorrect linking ofloan aacount

5 Colledion Related

6 Other

\2s%)
(1s%)

27%

137%l

24%

l4o%J

55

51

3S

79

26

112

308

s4.7

54.8

There were no breach of covenant of loan availed or debt securities issued in current period and as at 31 Marah 2024

54.9 Loans and contracts awarded to Diredors, senior Officers and relatives oI Directors

No disclosure on divergence in asset classification and provisioning for NPAs is required with respect to RBI'S supe.visory inspection for the year

ended 3l March 2022 and for the year ended 3l March 2021as perthe requirementofthe circulat no. RBI/2O22 23/26 DOR.ACC.REC.No

20/21.o4.0L8 /2022-23 dated 19 April2022.

(< in crore)

Partaculars

Period

ended
30.lune 2024

Year ended
3l March

2024

Directors and their relatives

Entities associated with directors and their relatives

Senior Officers+ 4.91_

+ The above amounl repaesents loans sanctioned in respective fjnancial period/year

*t---' -t{>- ary

16.05

308

308

g



Bajaj Housing finanae limited

l'lotes to Special Purpose lnterim finan(ialstatements for the period ended 30lune 2024 (Cohtd.)

55. Disclosure of Frauds as per t'lHB (NO)/DRS/PoIicy Circular No.92/2018-19 dated 05 February, 2019

There was no fraud reported to NHB during the period ended 30 iune 2024 (One fraud amounting to 0.63 crore for year ended 31 March 2024)

56. The Company has not granted any loans against collateralofgold jewellery during the period ended 30 June 2024 and year ended 3l March 2024

57.1 Funding Concentration based on significant counterparty (both deposits and borrowings)

57. Disclosures in resped oI Liquidity Risk Management Framework as referred in para 3.1-1of the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company -
Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 and Annex ll referred in para 15A of the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company

Systemically lmportant Non'Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016

As at
30 June 2024

As at
3l March

2024

i) Number of Significant Counterpartie5'
ii) Amount(in I crore)

iii) Percentage of funding concentration to total depositsr

iv) Percentage offunding concentration to total liabilities
+ Significant counterparty is as defined in Rgl Circular RBI/2019-20/88 DOR.NBFC (pD) CC.No.102/O3.10.@1/2019-20 dated 4 November 2019 on

Liquidity Risk Management Framework for Non Banking Financial Companies and Core lnvestment Companies. Funding concentration based on

significant counterparty has been computed using latest Beneficiary Position instead of original subscribers.

'Totalpublicdeposits
Total liabilities are excludinB Equity share capital and Other equity.

57.2

57.3

Disclosures on Top 20 large deposits is not applicable being non d€posit taking NBFc

(l in croreiTop 10 borrowings

21

54,736.64

NA

79.57%

22

55,137.55

NA

79.23%

Particulars As at
30June 2024

tuat
3l March

2024

i)Total amount oftop 10 borrowings

ii) Percentage of amount oftop 10 borrowings to total borrowings

46,224.75

63.O2%

44,008.16

63.66%

tunding concentration ba5ed on significant counterparty has been computed using Latest Beneficiary Position instead of original subscribers

57.4 Funding Concentration based on significant insirument/productr {< in crore)

Particulars

As at
30 June

2024

Percentage

of total
liabilities

As at
3l March

2024

i) Non-convertible debentures
ii) Loans from bank

iii)toans from NHB

iv) Comme.cialpaper
v) Deposits (lnter Co.porate Deposits)

27,596.11

34,911.11

8,798.53

1,838.50

196.15

31.38%

47.30%

11.92%

2.49%

0.21%

23,995.04

15,462.t4
5,837.59

2,650.29

184.26

34.48%

s0.96%

9.83%

3.8tv.
o.26%

* significant instrument/product is as deflned in RBI circular RBI/2019-20/88 DoR.NBFC (PD) cc.No.102/03.10.001/2019'20 dated 4 November

2019 on Liquidity Risk Management Framework for Non BankinB Financial Companies and Core lnvestment Companies.

Total liabilities are excluding Equity share capital and Other equity.

57.5 Stock ratio

Particulars As at
30lune 2024

fuat
3l March

2024

(i) commercial paper as a percentageoftotalpublicfunds*
(ii)commercial paper as a pe.centage oftotal liabilities
(iii) Commercial paper as a percentage of totalassets
(iv)Non convertible debentures (originalmaturity oflessthan l year)as a percentage oftotalpubiic funds'
(v) Non convertible debentures {original maturity of less than l year) as a percentage of total liabilities
(vi) Non conve.tible debentures (original maturity of less than l year)as a percenta8e oftotalassets
(vii) Other short term liabilities as a percentage of total public funds*'
(viii)other short rerm liabilities as a percentage oftotalliabilities!
(ix) Other short term liabilities as a percentage oftotalassets'
Total liabilities are excluding equity share capital and other equity.
* Public funds are considered as total of borrowings from NCD, CP, Bank Loans and lCDs.
r Other short term liabilities are residual maturities with in 12 months of Bank loan, NCDS and other liabilities(excl. CPs).

57.6 lnstitutional set-upfor liquidity risk management

The Company manages its Liquidity Ri5k Management Framework through various means like liquidity buffer5, sourcing of long let+funds,
positive asset Iiability mismatch, keeping st.ong pipeline of sanctions and approvals from banks and assignment of loans unaer ttiigjiJ{r-rqi.,q(

41,

u

ALCO and Board. For qualitative disclosure on liquidity risk management, refer not"W

Percentage

of total
liabilities

2.51%

2A9%
2.O8%

NA

NA

15.56%

L5.46%

12.89%

3.43%

3.81%

3.24%

NA

NA

NA

20.44%

20.30%

11.27%

YY



BaFJ Housl:B Finan.e umlted

Notc. to Spccial Purpoi€ lnterlm financial statemehts to. the period ended 30rune 2024 (Contd.)

58. Disclosures in resp€ct ot Guidelines on Malntenance of Liquidity CoveraSe Ratio (LCR) as referred ln para 3.1.2 ot the Marter Diredion - iion-gan(int
Financial Company - HousinS Finance Company (Reserve Bankl Dlrections, 2021 and Annex ll referred in para 15A of the Maiter Direation - Non-

Eanking Financlal Company - Systemically lmportant Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposlt takinE Company (Reserve gank) Directions, 2016.

Quarter on quarter l-CR Ior the p€rlod ended 30 June 2024

Ql FY25

Total
unweighted

value

laveraqe)

Total

welghted
value

(averare)

High Quallty Uquld Assets

1. r'Total High Qualitti Liquid tusets
(HALA)

G.h Outflows
2. Deposits (for deprsit taking companies)

3. Unserured wholesale fundinS
4. Secured wholesale fundinS

5. Additional requirements, of which
(ilOutflows related to derivative
exposures and other collateral
(ii)outflowj related to loss of
funding on debt produds
(iii) Credit and liquidity lacilities

6. Othercontractual fundingobligationsf

7. Other continSent funding obligations

2,422.@ 2,422.@

493.58

2,373 6:.

s67.73

2,660.66

2,379.55 2,736.49

8. TOTAL CASH OUTFIOWS 5,186.86 5,964.88

Cash lnflowr
9. Secured lending
10. lnflows from f rlly performing

erposure5

11. Other cash inflov,/s'

820.89

5,184.90

6L5.67

4,638.68

12. TOTAL CASI| rNrIOWS 7,OO5.79 5 254.34

Total
Adjusted

Value

13, TOTAI. HQLA

14. TOTAL NEI CASH OUTFTOWS

15. LIQUIDITY COVERAGE RATIO (%)

2,422.@

L,49L.22

L6216%

15. NHB Requiremenl (96)

17. ilHg Requiremeni Amount

**components ot HqtA

8S.(}016

r,267.54

High Quality Liquid Assets (HQ|-A)

Actual

cashflow

Stressed

Cashflow

1. Assets to be included as HQLA

without any haircut

2. Assets to he considered for HQI-A

with a minimum haircut of 15%

3. Assets to be considered ror HQLA

with a minimum haircut of 50%

4. Approved securities held as perthe
provisions of sedion 45 l8 of RBlAct

2,422.il 2,422.4

Total HQI,A 2,422.@ 2,422.@

QA

,<ffi\

\{ry
2-



B.ra, Houslnt Finance Umlted

lYotes to Sp€.ial Purpoie lntedm inanclal statements,or the pcrlod ended 30June 2024 (Contd.)

Quaner on quarter LCR for the year ended 3l March 2024

Q1 FY24 Q2 FY24 Q3 FY24 Q4 FY24

Total

unwelthted
value

(averaf,e)

Total

welghted
value

(avelage)

Total
unweithted

value
(averasel

Total Total
welghted unweiShteo

value value
laveJarel laverasel

Total

welthted
Total

unweiShted
value

(averaael

To.al
welthted

value
(averace)aae)

Hlgh Quality Llquld Arsets
l. **TotalHigh Quality tiquid Assets

{Hau}
Cash Cutflows
2. oeposits lfor deposit taking companies)

3. Unsecured wholesale funding
4. Secured wholesale fund,ng
5. Additional requirement5, of which

(i)Outflows related to derivative
exPosures and other collateral
(ii)Outfiows related to loss of
funding on debt products
(iii) Credit and liquidity facilities

5. Othe. contraarual funding
obligations#

7. Other continBent funding obliSations

L,5{o.74 L,54o.74 
',476-34 

1,476.34 L,757.62 7,767.62 2,015.79 2,015,79

113.33

1,265.55

128.90

1,455.50

350.09

r,652.57
402.60

1,9@.45

744.62

1,515.05

856.32

7,743.47

523.15

2,182.22

601.62

2,570.70

2,7@.46 3179.30 2,818.19 3,240.92 1,859.48 2,138.40 2,209.90 2,54L.39

8. TOTAI. CASH OUTFLOWS 4,L43.44 4,761,70 4,820.85 5,543.97 4120.16 4738.19 4,9L6.27 5,653.71

cash tnflows
9. secured lendinB

10. lnflows from fully periorming
exposures

11. Other cash inflows'

666.52

6,290.30

499.89

4,7L7.72

720.OO

s,862.09

s40.00

4,396.57

727.55

5,331.O1

759.03

635e.24

s69.28

4,758 58

s69.28

4,76A,82

12. TOTAI CASP INFLOWS 6,9s6.82 5,2tr.61 6,s82.(x' 4,936.5' 6,058.63 7,1t .27 s,337.96 s,33A.10

Total
Adjusted

Value

Total
Adiusted

Value

Total

Adlusted
value

Total
Adiusted

Value

13. TOTAL HQI.A

14. TOTAI NEI CASH OUTTI.OWS

15. LTOUtD|TY COVERAGE RAT|O (%)

1,767.62

1,184.55

L49.22-;

2,OL5.79

1,413.43

t42.6?%

15, NHg Requirement (%)

17. NHg Requirement Amount

70-ocr6

833.65

70.oo,{

970.19

8s.00%

1,006.87

85.00%

1,201.41

'*components ot HQLA

HiSh Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA)

Actual

cashtlow
Stressed

Cashflow

Actual

Gshflow
Stresred

cashflow
Actual

cashflow
Stressed

cashflow
Actual

cashflcw
Strerred

cashflow

1. Assets to be included as HQLA

without any hakcut

2. Assets to be consldered for HQIA
with a minimum haircut of 15%

3. Asset- to be ccrsiCered for HQIA
with a mirimurn hakcut ol50%
4. Approved secu:ities held as per the
provisions ofseaticn 45 lB oi RBlAct

1,540.74 1,540.74 1,476.34 7,476.34 1,767.62 1,761.62 2,015.79 2,015.79

Total HQLA L,5q,74 r,S$-74 1,475-34 1,476.44 1,76r.62 L,161-62 2.015.79 2,075.79

t Other contractual fundinS obligations includEs outflows from sanctioned but not disbu.sed and partialiy digbursed cases ln nex. 30 Days as per ALM

' Other (ash intlows includes undrawn sanctioned term loan and CC lines from banks and other parties.

W
"a

uN

t,540.74

1,190.93

1?9-!7%

L,476.34

1,38s.99

105.52%

ltr@



Eajaj Housing Finan.e Limited

Notes to Sperial Purpose lnterim financial statements for th€ period ended 30.,une 2024 (Contd.)

58. Disclosures in respect of Guidelines on Maintenance of liquidity Coverage Ratio (tCR) as referred in para 3.1.2 of the Master Oirection - Non-Banking

tinancial Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions,2021 and Annex ll referred in para 15A ol the Master Direction - Non-

Banking Financial Company'Systernically lmportant Non-Oeposit taking Company and Oeposit taking Company {Reserve Sank) Diredions,2016.
(contd.)

The tiquidaty Coverage Ratio {LCR) is one of the key parameters closely monitored by RBI to enable a more resilient financial sector. The objective of the
LCR is to promote an environment wherein balance sheet carry a strong liquidity for short term cash flow requirements. To ensure strong liquidity HFCs

are required to maintain adequate poolof unencumbered high quality liquid assets (HQLA)which can be easily converted into cash to meet their
stressed liquidity needs for 30 calendar days. The tCR i! expected to improve the ability of financial sector to absorb the shocks arising from financial

and/or economic stress, thus reducing the risk of spill over from financial sector to real economy.

The Liquidity Risk Management of the Company is managed by the Asset Liability Committee (AICO) under the governance of Board approved tiquidity
Risk Framework and Asset Liability Management policy. The LCR levels for the balance sheet date is derived by arriving the stressed expected cash inflow
and outflow for the next 30 calendar days. To compute stressed cash outflow, all expected and contracted carh outflows are considered by applyinB a

stress of 15%. Similarly, inflows for the Company is arrived at by considering all expected and contracted inflows by applying a haircut of 25%.

Company for purpose of computing outflows, has consideredi (1) all the contractual debt repayments, (2) expected out{lows from credit facilities
contra.ted with customers, and (3) other expected or.ontracted cash outflows. Inflows comprise of: (1) expected receipt from all performing loans and

other re.eivables, (2) liquid investment which are unencumbered and have not been considered as part of HQLA and (3) CC/OD/Committed credit line
from Banks and paaent company.

For the purpose of HQLA the Company considers: (1) Unencumbered government securities, (2) Cash and Eank balances.

The LCR is computed by dividing the stock of HQLA by its total net stressed cash outflows over next 30 days. LCR guidelines have become effective from 1

oecember 2021, requiring HFCs to maintain minimum tCR of S0%, LCR is gradually required to be increased to 100% by 1 December 2024. HFCs are

required to maintain LCR of 85% as on 31 March 2024.

59. Disclosure pursuant to RBI Notification - RBV20l9-20/l7O DOR (NBFC).CC.PD.No.1O9|22.1O.IO6/2019-2O Dated 13 March 2020 - A comparison
between provisions required under lncome recognition, asset classification and provisioning (IRACP) and impairment allowances as per lnd A5 109

'Financial instruments'

59.1 Policy lor sales out ofamortised cost business model portfolios

Refer Note No. 4.3{i){a)

59.2 A comparison between provisions required under lnaome recognition, asset classification and provisiohing (IRACP) and impairment
allowances as per lnd AS 1(D 'Financial instruments'

As at 3o.rune 2024 ({ ln Crore)

Assetclassltication as

p€r RBI Norms

fuset classification as

per lnd AS 109

loss allowance
(Provisions) as required

under lnd AS 109

Net carrying
amount

Provision

required as

per IRACP

Gross

carrying
amount as

per lnd AS

(1) 12) (3) (4) (s)= {3)- (4) (6) (7) = (4)- (6)

(a) Performing Assets

Standard Stage 1

Stage 2

85,253.83

322.33

85,575.16

84,939.97

247.24

85,187.25

(107.99)

68.91

(39.02)

313.86

75.05

388.91

421.85

6.08

427.91Subtotal(a)
(b) Non-Performing Assets (NPA)

(i) Substandard Stage 3
(iil Doubtful up to:

l year Stage 3

1to 3 years Stage 3

More than 3 years Stage 3

subtotal(ii)
(iii) Loss Stage 3

Subtotal (b)

(.) Other items

Others including Sta8e 1

loan stage 2

commitments and Stage 3

derivatives Subtotal
Total (a+b+c) Stage 1

Stage 2

Stage 3

Total

156 33 l6_21 80.06 23.56

52.68

52.11

67.42

18.10

0.33

79.85

50.14

13.49

0.33

63.96

11.28

4.61

20.68

8.11

0.33

29.12

29.46

5.38

236.14

5,904.56

15.89

140.23 95.95

30.75 5,873.81

34.U

87.55

30.75

421.4s

6.08

52.64

480.61

30.75

111.24)
64.91

87.55

19.28

:t>

* Computed on the value as per the IRACP norms

5,904.56

91,158.39

322.13

236.18

91,716.90

w

30.75

344_61

75.05

140.23

559.89

5,873.81

90,813.78

241.28

95.95

91.157.01

r,ffi
,)

oifference
between lnd

A5 109

p.ovision and
IRACP norms



Bajaj Housi.g Finance Limited

Notes to special Purpose lnterim financialstatements for the period ended SoJune 2024 (Contd.)

As at Sl March 2024 ({ ln crore)

Assetclassification as

per RBI Norms
Assel classification as

per lnd AS 109

Gross

carrying
amount a5

per lnd As

toss allowance
(Provisions) as required

under lnd AS 109

Net carrying

Provision
required as

Per IRACP

Difference
between lnd

AS 109

provision and

IRACP norm5

(1) (2) (3) (4) (s, = (3)- (4) (6) (7) = (4)- (61

(a) Performing Assets

Standard Stage 1

Stage 2

Subtotal(a)
(b) Non-Performlng Assets (t{PA)

(i) Substandard stage 3
(ii) Doubtfulup to:

l year Stage 3

1to 3 years Stage 3

More than 3 years Stage 3

subrotal(ii)

{iii) Loss Stage 3

subtotal (b)

(c) Other items

Others including Stage 1

loan Stage 2

commitments and Staee 3

derivrtives Subtotal
Total (a+b+c) Stage 1

Stage 2

Stage 3

Total

79,319.31

290.00

79,609.3t

319.15

67.58

346-13

79,000.16

222.42

79,222.54

389.81

6.45

395.25

to.66
61.13
-9.53

154.14

215.61

5,209.92

8.10

4_44

40.61

76.04

o.22

56.87

31.91

12.00

o.22

44.13

13.73

1.01

o.22

20.96

18.18

4.99

0.00

23.11

0.00

92.57

93.31

137.M

65 43 69.40

27.24

0.00

0.00

27.24

43.42

61.13

92.57

110.28

5,209.92

u,529.23
290.00

215.61

85,034.84

27.24

346.39

67.58

137.44

551.41

5,182.68

u,laz.u
212.42

78.17

84,483.43

21.24 5,182.68

12.14

18.L7 44.47

389.81

6.45

44.81

a4t.L3
* Computed on the value as per the IRACP norms

Y-/-

23.91

<$.--

w
\=



Bajai Housing Finance Limited

Notes to Spe.ial Purpose lnterim financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2024 (Contd.)

60. Disclosures pursuant to RBI Notification - RSVDOR/2021-22186OOR.STR.R€C.51/21.(x.04A/2021-22 d.ted24September 2021

(a) Details of loans tnot in defauk ) transferred throuah assipnment

Particulars
30 June 2024

As at
31 March 2024

Number of accounts assigned through Direct Assignment

Amount ol loan a€count assi8ned (< in crore)
Retention of beneficial economic interest (MRR)'

weighted average residual maturity (in months)

Weighted average holding period (in months)
Coverage of tangible security
Rating wise distribution of rated loans

324

151.11

7%

219.92

24_99

\o0%
[Jnrated

5,458

6,758.14

1%

110.20

t4.32

100%

Unrated

358

333.78

10%
r42.O3

14.78

100%

lJnrated

' Retained by the originator

(b) Details of loans {not in default)acquired throuqh assiBnment

Particulars
As at

30iune 2024

As at
3l March 2024

Number of ac€ounts acquired through Direct Assignment

Amount of loan account acquired (1 in crore)
Beneficial economic interest acquired *

weighted average residual maturity (in months)
weighted average holding period (in months)
Coverage of tangible security
Rating-wise distribution of rated loans

5,496
1,000.16

90%
230.93

t5.71

1@%

Unrated

D,248
2,495.02

90%
206.73

15.20

1@%

Unrated

19

61.58

80%
205.37

10.37

100%

Unrated
+ Acquned by the assi8nee

Details of stressed loans transferred durinSthe
period/year To ARC To To other

permitted transferees
translerees

TO

permitted
transrerees

To other
transferees

As at 30 June 2024 As at 31 March 2024

To ARC

No. of accounts

Aggregate principal outstandingof loans transferred
Weighted average residualtenor ofthe loans transferred (in

year5)

Net book value of loans transferred (at the time oftransfer)
Aggregate con5ideration

Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts

transferred in earlier years

61. Disclosures pursuant to RBI Notification ' RBVDORl2o2l-22l85ooR.sTR.REC.53/21.04.177/2021-22 dated 24 september 2021
The Company has not entered into any Securitisation transactions during the current period and 31 Ma.ch 2024.

\^6a
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Bajaj Housin8 finance Limited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim iinancial statements for the period ended f0Jun€ 2024 (Contd.)

52. Amounts less than < 50,000 have been 5hown at actual against respective Iine items which are statutorily required to be disclosed

63. Figures for the previous period have been regrouped, wherever necessary, to make them comparable with the current period.
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